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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 

 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
On behalf of the board of director of your company, it is great pleasure for me to extend a very 
warm welcome to each one of you at the 16th Annual General Meeting of your company. 
 
We take immense pleasure by sharing with you about the performance of your company and 
present the Annual Report for the financial year 2020-2021. The company during the current 
Financial Year has taken a approval from its shareholders in the month of August through 
postal ballot for migration of Security from SME (NSE) to Main board (NSE), which will be a 
great milestone and also will benefit investor in long run 
 
We would like to state that your company is progressing to achieve new milestones in its 
journey towards growth through total excellence. Laxmi Cotspin Limited has pursued 
business excellence through passion and expansion project successfully thereby improved its 
cost competitiveness and profitability. 
 
This entire year we have all been suffering and recovering from the pandemic. We have 
followed all the norms and guidelines mentioned by the Government to make sure our 
employees have a safe working environment. Our Company had to shut down its operations 
for a few months but luckily post that most of our employees are local residents, so we did not 
face any labour related issues. The Production activity had resumed upon receipt of approval 
of concerned authorities with all the necessary precautionary hygiene and safety measures, as 
applicable. 
 
Your Company engaged in the processing of textiles since incorporation. Over the years we 
believe that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further, 
our group has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which is and 
would be channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated 
divisions for marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. 
The sales division and export division are responsible for marketing of our products and 
fabrics. All the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily activities and 
are supervised regularly.  
 
We would like to assure that we will continuously seek opportunities and make our best 
efforts to contribute towards the growth and success of the organization.  
 
In the financial year 2020-2021 1st quarters was affected due to COVID-19, the plant was in 
lock down up to May 12th 2020. Due to this company suffered the huge losses as sudden 
decrease in the rate of cotton bales because of COVID-19. So company suffered the loss of Rs. 
3.73 crore in the 1st Half year of 2020-21. But then market surprisingly improved & so on, the 
basis of improving the rates in Yarn Company has performed well & hence the results are 
improved.  
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We also have summited report on the material impact of COVID-19 on Company to stock 
exchange.  
 
I thank all valued shareholders of the Company for their confidence and trust and we assure 
that all efforts shall be put forth for achieving greater heights in future and shareholders can 
look forward for robust growth of our Company in the years to come. 
 
I would like to thank our employees for their persistent efforts, Board for their guidance and 
support and all our stakeholders for their consistent support and encouragement in all our 
endeavours. We continue to look forward to your guidance and support, motivating us to 
reach newer heights. 
 
 
With warm regards 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 
Sd/ 
Rajesh Bansal 

Chairman 
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NOTICE OF THE 16th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

To, 
The Members of 
LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED  

(CIN: L17120MH2005PLC156866) 

Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon, Jalna - 431203 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 16th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of LAXMI COTSPIN 

LIMITED will be held on Monday, 27nd September, 2021 at 12.00 P.M. at the Registered Office 
of the Company at Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare 
Vridhashram, Samangaon Jalna - 431203. To transact the following ordinary business:- 
 

A) ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements including Profit and Loss 
Account Balance Sheet, for the year ended on 31st March, 2021 along with Directors Report 
and Audited Report of the Company. 
 

2. To ratify the appointment of M/s Singh Mundada & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Aurangabad, for the current year that was appointed for a period of five years in the last 
Annual General Meeting up to the F.Y 2022-23. and to fix their remuneration and in this 
regard to consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the 13th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company held on 13th August, 2018 pursuant to Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and 
other provisions as may be applicable, if any, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of 
M/s. Singh Mundada & Associates, having Firm’s Registration No. 122059w, as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this 16th Annual General Meeting till 
conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be fixed by the 
Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with them.” 
 

B) SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 

3. Regularisation of Mrs. Prafullata Rathi as director of the company, who was appointed 

as additional director as on 27th October, 2020. 
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 160, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Mrs. Prafullata Rathi 
who was appointed as additional director of the Company on 27th October, 2020 and who 
holds office till the date of this Annual General Meeting and whose candidature is proposed 
for directorship of the Company be and is hereby appointed as director liable to retire by 
rotation.  
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) the approval of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the appointment of Mrs. Prafullata Rathi as a Director of the Company for a 
period of five years with effect from 27th September, 2021 whose office is liable to retire by 
rotation.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company will have the power to 
revise the terms of remuneration subject to the limits specified in Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the compliance of the provisions of the other rules and 
regulations as will be applicable to the Company from time to time.” 
 

4. Regularisation of Mr. Piyush Agrawal as Independent director of the company, who was 

appointed as additional director as on 27th October, 2020. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 160, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Mr. Piyush Agrawal 
who was appointed as additional director of the Company on 27th October, 2020 and who 
holds office till the date of this Annual General Meeting and whose candidature is proposed 
for directorship of the Company be and is hereby appointed as Independent director liable to 
retire by rotation.  
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) the approval of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the appointment of Mr. Piyush Agrawal as a Independent Director of the 
Company for a period of five years with effect from 27th September, 2021 whose office is 
liable to retire by rotation.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company will have the power to 
revise the terms of remuneration subject to the limits specified in Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the compliance of the provisions of the other rules and regulations as will be applicable to the Company from time to time.” 
 

5. Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal who retire by rotation and being eligible for 

reappointment, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal who retires by rotation at this meeting and 
being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 
 
                                                         

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 03/09/2021              Sd/- 

           Rajesh Bansal 

        Chairman 

 
NOTES : 

 

1. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR ACCESSING AND PARTICIPATING IN THE 1st AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM FACILITY AND VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS INCLUDING REMOTE E-
VOTING. 

 
A. In view of the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing norms to be followed 

and the continuing restriction on movement of persons at several places in the country and 
pursuant to General Circular Nos.14/2020, 17/2020 and 20/2020 dated 8th  April 2020, 13th 
April 2020 and 5th May 2020, respectively, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May 
2020 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”) and in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the 16th AGM of the Company is 
being conducted through VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of  

 
 
members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the 16th AGM shall be the Registered 
Office of the Company. Hence, members can attend and participate in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM only. The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/OAVM is 

as per note no. 20 and available at the Company’s website  viz. www.laxmicotspin.com 
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B. SEBI vide Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79dated May 12, 2020 had inter-

alia relaxed certain  provisions  of  the SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR”) related to general meetings, pursuant to 
relaxations by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).2.Subsequently, MCA vide Circular 
dated December  31,2020 has  further extended relaxations to companies to conduct their 
Extra ordinary  General  Meeting  (EGM) through  Video  Conferencing  (VC)  or  through  
other  audio-visual  means  (OAVM) (hereinafter referred to in this circular as ‘electronic mode’) up to June 30, 2021. Further, vide Circular dated January  13,  2021,  MCA has also  
extended  these  relaxations  to Annual General Meeting (AGMs)of companies due in the 
year 2021(i.e. till December 31, 2021). 
 

C. In terms of the MCA Circulars since the physical attendance of Members has been dispensed 
with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of 
appointment of proxies by Members under Section 105 of the Act will not be available for 
the 16th AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Act, 
representatives of the Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through 
remote e-Voting, for participation in the 1st AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting 
during the 16th AGM. 
 

D.  In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, the Notice of the 16th AGM  will be 
available on the website of the Company at www.laxmicotspin.com and on the website of 

LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in  
 

E. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this 
Notice. 
 

F. LinkIntime India Private Limited will be providing facility for voting through remote e-
Voting, for participation in the 16th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting during the 
16th AGM. 
 

G. Members may note that the VC/OAVM Facility, provided by LIIPL, allows participation on a 
on a first-come-first-served basis. The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), promoters, institutional investors, directors, key managerial 
personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,  
 

H. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
auditors, etc. can attend the 16th AGM without any restriction on account of first-come first-
served principle. 
 

I. Attendance of the Members participating in the 16th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility shall 
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 
 

J. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Secretarial Standard on 
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”)  
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and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations read with MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, the 
Company is providing remote e-Voting facility to its Members in respect of the business to 
be transacted at the 16th AGM  and facility for those Members participating in the 16th AGM  
to cast vote through e-Voting system during the 16th AGM . 
 

K. In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars, the Notice of AGM 
along with Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Member 
may note that Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.laxmicotspin.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of 
the Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com 
respectively 
 

L. Members may join the 16th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility by following the procedure as 
mentioned below which shall be kept open for the Members from 11.45 AM. IST i.e. 15 
minutes before the time scheduled to start the 16th AGM and the Company may close the 
window for joining the VC/OAVM Facility 30 minutes after the scheduled time to start the 
16th AGM. 

 
2.  All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the annexures to it are open for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. Monday to Friday 
up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 

3. In-terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, read together with Rules made there under 
electronic copy of the Annual Report and the notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company 
along with attendance slip are being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the 
Company/ Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes, unless any member has requested 
for a hard copy of the same on our e-mail ID complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com For members 
who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the above documents are being sent in 
the permitted mode. 
 

4. Members desiring any information relating to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company 
well in advance so as to enable management to keep the information ready. 
 

5. Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses to the Company immediately. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are requested to advise change of addresses to their Depository 
Participants. 
 

6. Members may also note that the notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report will also 
be available on the Company’s website for their download www.laxmicotspin.com The physical 
copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office at Gut 
No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon Jalna MH 
431203, during office hours on working days except Saturdays between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. for 
inspection. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such 
communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. 
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7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors 
are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available at the website of the 
Company. 

 
8. Pursuant to provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement, the Register of 

Members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 21st September 2021 to 27th September 
2021 (Both days inclusive). 

 
9. Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent by electronic mode to those members 

who is registered as a members as on 27th  August 2021 as per list provided by Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent, LinkIntime India Private Limited (“LinkIntime”). 

 
10. SEBI & the Ministry of Corporate Affairs encourage paperless communication as a Contribution to 

greener environment. Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to register their e-mail ID’s with the Link Intime India Private Limited (“Link Intime”).., the Registrars & Share Transfer 
Agents of the Company and Members holding shares in de-mat mode are requested to register their e-mail ID’s with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the same is still not registered. 
If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members are requested to 
immediately notify such change to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company in respect 
of shares held in physical form and to DPs in respect of shares held in electronic form. 
 

11. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Sachin Warat, Practicing Cost and management 
Accountant, Aurangabad as scrutinizer, to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote e-voting 
process in a fair transparent manner. 
 

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number 
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, 
requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants with whom they have de-mat accounts. 

 
13. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual report of the meeting as the same shall not be 

circulated thereat. 
 

14. Electronic copy of Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2020-21 including remote E Voting 
Instruction, attendance slip is being sent by electronic mode to those members who are registered as a 
member as on 27th  August, 2021 on their registered E mail ID. For those shareholders whose name 
stands registered in the register of member as on Friday 27th  August, 2021 and who have not 
registered mail Address, Physical copy of notice of the Annual general Meeting along with Annual 
reports, including Remote E voting instructions s being sent to them in the permitted mode. 
 

15. Shareholders are also informed that voting shall be by E-voting. 
 

16. The company has set Friday, August 27th, 2021 as the Cutoff date for taking record of the shareholders 
of the company who will be eligible for casting their vote on the resolution to be passed in the 
ensuring AGM for both E–Voting and Physical mode through Polling Paper. 
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17. General Information of E Voting:- 

 
The e-voting period commences on September 24, 2021 (9:00 am) and ends on September 26, 
2021 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote 
on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it 
subsequently. 
 
The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 27th August, 2021. Any person, who 
acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the 
notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 27th  August, 2021 may obtain the login ID 
and password by sending a request at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in or 
complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com.  
 

Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders post change in the Login mechanism for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in de mat mode, pursuant to SEBI 

circular dated December 9, 2020: 

 

Pursuant to SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants only post 9th 

June,2021. 
 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 
to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode/ physical mode is 
given below: 
 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 
 

Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

 If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 
e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password.  
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 After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and 
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

 If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 

 Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with CDSL 

 Existing user of who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their user id and password. Option will be made available to 

reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for 

users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System My easi. 

 After successful login of Easi / Easiest the user will be also able to 

see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL, KARVY, LINK NTIME, CDSL. Click on e-Voting 

service provider name to cast your vote. 

 If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available 

at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/EasiRegistration  

 Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
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demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

provided links for the respective ESP where the E Voting is in 

progress. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

& login 

through 

their 

depository 

participants 

 You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 
e-Voting facility.   
 

 Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on 
e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 
site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Physical 

mode & 

evoting 

service 

Provider is 

LINKINTIME. 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in   

 

▶ Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your 

following details: -  
 

A. User ID: Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form 

shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with the 
Company. 

 
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) 

(Members who have not updated their PAN with the Depository 
Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided 
to you, if applicable.  

 

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation 
(DOI) (As recorded with your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY 
format)  
 

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last 
four digits), as recorded with your DP/Company.  

 

 Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their Folio number in ‘D’ above  
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▶ Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 

8 characters, at least one special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, 
at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).  
 

▶ Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated). 2. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.  
3. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code 
and click on ‘Submit’.  
4. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. 
Select ‘View’ icon.  

5. E-voting page will appear.  

6. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your 
desired option ‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).  

7. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour/ Against, click on ‘Submit’. 
A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click 
on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your 
vote.  

 

Institutional shareholders: 

 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register 
themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload 
a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. 
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF 
format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify 
the same.  

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode & evoting service Provider 

is LINKINTIME, have forgotten the password:  
o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’  
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on 

‘Submit’.  
 • In case shareholders/ members is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / 

her registered e-mail address.  • Shareholders/ members can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information 
about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account 
Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above.  • The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#$&*), 
at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.  
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL have 

forgotten the password:  

 • Shareholders/ members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ 
depository participants website. 
 
 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential.  
 For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only 

for voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

 

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in demat mode have any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL/ CDSL, they may contact the respective helpdesk 
given below: 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ 

Institutional shareholders & e-voting service Provider is LINKINTIME. 

 

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (‘FAQs’) and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to 
enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 –4918 6000. 
 

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in   
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30   

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 22-23058542-43.  
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▶ Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -  

 
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No 

 • Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 

Digit Beneficiary ID • Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 

Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID • Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio 
Number registered with the Company  
 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not   
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/Company shall use the 
sequence number provided to you, if applicable.  

 

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.  

 

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.  
 

▶ Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked 
for the meeting). 
 

 
Please refer the instructions (annexure) for the software requirements and kindly ensure to 
install the same on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the 
instructions carefully and participate in the meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet 
Support Desk for any support on the dedicated number provided to you in the instruction/ 
InstaMEET website. 
 

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting 

through InstaMeet: 

 

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 
days in advance with the company on the specific email id created for the general meeting.  

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision 
made by the client.  

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the 
meeting. 

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the 
meeting. 

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by 
switching on video mode and audio of your device. 
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Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will 
announce the name and serial number for speaking.  
 
 
Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting 

through InstaMeet: 

 

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting, 
shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can 
cast the vote as under: 
  
1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote” 
2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered 

mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click 
on 'Submit'.  

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the 
option “Favour/ Against” for voting.  

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the 
number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'. 

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify 
your vote.  

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change 
your vote subsequently. 

 
Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through 
InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting 
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility 
during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior 
to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual General 
Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the 
meeting.  
 
Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops 
connected through broadband for better experience. 
Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS 
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 
Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 
through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to 
fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN 
connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
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In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an 
email to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175. 
 
Annexure  

 

Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.: InstaMEET 

 
For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. 
InstaMEET, shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are 
requested to download and install the Webex application in advance by following the 
instructions as under: 
 

a) Please download and install the Webex  application by clicking on the link 

https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/   
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or  

If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the meeting 
by following the process mentioned as under: 

 

 

 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

InStaMeet (VC-Platform) : Special Instructions 

 Download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link 
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html and/or as per the instructions for InstaMeet 
attached. 

 The following URLs need to be white-listed in your organisation’s domain/your own 
laptop, desktop, tablet, smartphone etc. on the AGM date: 

A. https://camonview.com 

B. https://instameet.linkintime.co.in 

 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through tablets/laptops connected through 
broadband for better experience. 

 Members are required to use internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download 
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Step 1  Enter your First Name, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.  

    1 (A)  If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the 
meeting by clicking on Join Now  

    1 (B)  If Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an 
option to either Add Webex to chrome or Run a temporary application.  
Click on Run a temporary application, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on 
this exe file to run the application and join the meeting by clicking on Join 
Now  
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Any internet outage or fluctuation in connectivity at your site will have an adverse 

impact on the audio/ video quality during the meeting. Link Intime will not be 

responsible for this. 

 Members connecting from mobile devices/tablets/laptops via mobile hotspot may 
experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended 
to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid technical glitches. 

 In case the members have both the computer and telephone audio active or the speakers 
on members' computers or telephones are too close to each other or there are multiple 
computers with active audio in the same conference room, there will be instances of audio 
echo or feedback in the meeting. 

 In case two or more Members are joining the meeting through a Board Room/Common 
Location, proper arrangements of audio & video should be in place and Webex will be run on 
only one system. 

 Your organization (Company Secretary) is required to share with us, a detailed flow of 
the meeting along with required documents and the script at least three days in advance 
before the scheduled date of event in the format attached. 

 Members are encouraged to speak in the Meeting after un-muting themselves once their 
turn arrives as per the script/their name is announced. Once the member has finished communicating, he/she should mute themselves immediately. (Mute your side if you’re not 
speaking. Your microphone can pick up a lot of background noise, so muting allows others to 
easily hear others) 

 Guidelines to follow while participating in the meeting for a good audio-video experience: 

* Use your earphone for better sound quality. 

* Ensure no other background applications are running. 

* Ensure your Wi-Fi or Broadband is not connected to any other device. 

* Have proper lighting in the room and avoid the background sounds. 

* Ensure the background is bright. 

* Do not use mask in the meeting. 
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Explanatory Statement 

 
Explanatory Statement for Item No.3: 

 

Mrs. Prafullata Rathi, who was appointed as Additional Director (Woman Director) of the 
Company on 27th October, 2020, vacates her position as additional director at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of the Company, has offered herself for reappointment. 
 
Under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from her 
signifying her intention to act as a Director of the Company. 
 
Except Mrs. Prafullata Rathi, none of the other Directors of the Company is in any way 
concerned or interested in the resolution. 
 
Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval. 
 

Explanatory Statement for Item No.4: 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal, who was appointed as Additional Director of the Company on 27th 
October, 2020, vacates his position as additional director at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, has offered herself for reappointment. 
 
Under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from his 
signifying his intention to act as a Director of the Company. 
 
Mr. Piyush Agrawal, none of the other Directors of the Company is in any way concerned or 
interested in the resolution. 
 
Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval. 
 

Annexure to the Item No.- 5 of the Notice  

The following Explanatory Statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 
2013, set out all material facts relating to the business under Item No. 3  the accompanying 
Notice dated 03/09/2021 
 

Details of Directors seeking appointment and 
reappointment at the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting. In pursuance of Regulation 
36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: 
Name of Director 

Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal 
(Non-executive Director) 

Date of Birth 07/02/1960 

Nationality Indian 

Date of appointment on the Board 08/05/2006 

Qualifications 8th Grade 
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Expertise He is having more than 25 years of 
Experience in various fields.  

No. of Shares held in the company 9,13,125 

List of the directorship held in other Company RTCAMP SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Chairman/Member in the committees of the 
board of other companies in which he/she is 
director. 

Chairman - Nil 
Member – Nil 

Relationship, if any, between director’s inter se  Nil 

 

* Directorships includes Directorship of other Indian Public Companies and Committee 
 Memberships includes only Audit Committee and Stake holders’ Relationship Committee 
 of Public Limited Company (whether Listed or not); 
* Other required details are stated in Corporate Governance Report. 

 

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. (In 
pursuance of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings [SS-2] and Regulation 36 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements] 
Regulations, 2015) 
 

Name of the Director 
 

Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal 
(Non-executive Director) 

Director Identification No 00272612 

Category (Non-executive Director) 

Date of Birth 07/02/1960 

Age 60 Years 

Date of First Appointment on the Board 
 

08/05/2006 

Relationship with Directors and KMPs 
 

NIL 

Qualifications 
 

8 grade  

Expertise in specific functional area. 
 

He is having more than 25 years of 
Experience in various fields,   

Remuneration last drawn 
 

NA 

No. of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

 

13 

Terms and Conditions of Appointment 
or re-appoinment along with 
remuneration 

 

Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal Has been 
appointed as Non-Executive Director and 
He will not be entitled to Sitting Fees for 
attending the Meetings of Board and 
Committees thereof 

 

Board Membership of Companies as on 
31st March, 2021 

 

2 

Chairman/Member of the Committee of 1 



 

24 

 

 

 

the Board of Directors as on 31st 
March, 2021 

 

Number of shares held in the Company 
as on 31st March, 2021 

 

9,13,125 

 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

 

         Sanjay K. Rathi 

           Managing Director  

Place:  Jalna   

Date: 03/09/2021 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
The Directors have a pleasure in presenting the Sixteen Annual Report and Audited 
Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 
1. Financials Summary (Standalone)  

         Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars  2020-21 2019-20 

Sales and Other Income 11,669.96 15,315.72 

Profit Before Tax and Depreciation 462.15 277.31 

Less: Depreciation and amortization 314.80 372.18 

Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation ( PBT ) 147.35 (94.87) 

Exceptional item (42.46) - 

Profit after Exceptional item 104.88 (94.87) 

Provision for Taxation   

Less:- Current Tax (MAT) 17.51 - 

Less:- Deferred Tax & Shortage/Excess 
Provision 

(21.23) (8.05) 

Profit/(Loss) After Tax ( PAT ) 108.60 -86.82 

Balance Transfer to the Balance Sheet 108.60 -86.82 

Basic Earnings Per Equity Share  0.63 (0.51) 

Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share 0.63 (0.51) 

 
During the year under review our company has achieved sales Turnover of Rs. 116.70 cores 
as against Rs. 153.15 cores, achieved in the previous year.  The Decrease in Turnover is on 
account of depressing situation caused by disparity between Indian cotton and yarn prices. 
Traditionally Indian cotton has been one of the cheapest cotton in the world. This used to 
boost cotton and yarn sales all over the world. But this year, a move made by GOI, of 
increasing the MSP made our products expensive and hence, there was lower demand. 
Company earned a profit of Rs 108.60 lakhs as against the loss in the previous year amounting 
to Rs. 86.82 lakhs. 
 
2. Change in the nature of Business, if any, 

 

There has not been any change in the nature of business of the company during financial year 
2020-2021 
 
3. Share Capital 

 
There is no change in Share Capital of the company during financial year 2020-2021 
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4. Transfer to Reserve 

 

Company has not declared any dividend and transferred Rs. 108.60 lac to general reserve.  
 
5.Change of Name 

 

The Company has not changed its name during financial year 2020-2021 
 
6. Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel who were appointed or have 

resigned during the year: 

 

 Director Retiring by Rotation 

 
Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Article of 
Association of the Company, Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal, Director of the Company retires by 
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment. 
 

 Resignation of Director  

 

During the Financial year 2020-21 following directors have resigned from the Board  
 

             a) Mrs. Prafullata Sanjay Rathi, a Woman Director w.e.f. 07th July, 2020 
             b) Mr. Ritesh Mantri as Independent Director w.e.f. 23rd July, 2020 
             c) Mr. Bhavesh Ramesh Patel as director w.e.f. 27th October, 2020 

 

 Appointment of Director  

 
During the Financial year 2020-21 following directors have appointed to the Board  
 
A) Mrs. Prafullata Sanjay Rathi as additional director w.e.f. 27th October, 2020 
B) Mr. Piyush Agrawal as Independent Director w.e.f. 27th October, 2020. 

 

 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
Mr. Nilesh Ganapatlal Baberwal has resigned from post of Company Secretary and compliance 
office w.e.f. 14th August, 2020 and Mr. Sagar Pagariya was appointed as Company Secretary 
and compliance office w.e.f. 14th August, 2020. 
 

 Regularisation of Director  

 
Mrs. Prafullata Rathi, And Mr. Piyush Agrawal who was appointed as Additional 
Director of the Company on 27th October, 2020, vacates her position as additional  
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director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, has offered herself for 
reappointment. 

 
7. Particulate of Employees 

 

As required, no employee of the company was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit 
prescribe under rule 5 (2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

8.  Meetings of Board of Director and Shareholders.  

 
Thirteen board meetings and one shareholders meeting, were held during the Year 2020-21. 
Four Audit Committee Meetings and Two Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings 
and Two Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings were also held during the year. The 
intervening gap between meetings was within the period prescribed under Secretarial 
Standards applicable to the company.  
 

9. Board Evaluation 

 

Pursuant to the provision of the companies Act, 2013, Listing regulation along with other 
rules and regulation applicable, if any, the company has carried out the annual performance 
evaluation of its own performance, the director individually as well as the evaluation of the 
working of its committees, A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into 
consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspect of the board 
functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the board and its committees, board 
culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligation and governance.  
 
A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of the individual director 
including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameter such as level of 
engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, Safeguarding interest of the 
company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evolution of Independent 
Director was carried out by entire board. The performance evolution of the chairman and 
non-Independent Director was carried out by the Independent Director who also reviewed 
the performance of the secretarial Department. The Director expresses their satisfaction with 
the evaluation process.     
 
10. Company Policy on Director’s Appointment and remuneration 

 The policy of the company on Director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualification, positive attributes, independence of Director and other matters 
provided under Sub – section (3) 178, is explained in the corporate governance report. 
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11. Disclosure Of Composition Of Audit Committee And Providing Vigil Mechanism: 

 

The Audit Committee consists of the following members 
 

Names Designation 

Mr. Satish Bhakkad Chairman 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal Member 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 

 
The above composition of the Audit Committee consists of independent Directors. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, which provides for a 
vigil mechanism, that encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report 
instances of illegal activities, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. It also, provides for adequate safeguards against 
victimization of persons, who use this mechanism and direct access to the Chairman of the 
Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 
 
12. Declaration by an Independent director(s)  

 

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company 
confirming that, they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause 52 of the Model SME Listing Agreement 
with the Stock Exchanges and the same is enclosed herewith as Annexure “E”  
 
13. Extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 U/s 92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013  

 

Enclosed herewith Extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as per Annexure “C” 

 

14. Deposits: 

 

The company has neither accepted any deposit from the public nor from its members.   
 

15. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments: 

 
The company has not given any loans or provided guarantees or made investments to third 
parties in which directors are interested as specified in section 185 of the Companies Act, 
2013 during the year under review. 
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16. Reply to Adverse Remark Made by Statutory Auditor: 

 
There are no adverse remarks made by the auditor of the company. 
 
17. Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy: 

 

The Company has adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the 
efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with 
operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company.  
Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in 
their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 
 

18. Related Party Transactions: 

 
There is related Party transaction for the Financial Year 2020-21, which are done at arm 
length price. Here with attached AOC-2 and also mentioned in financial statements.  
 

19. Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Relationship: 

 
The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate company and Company is not 
associate or subsidiary of any other Company.  
 

20. Risk Management Policy 

 
The Management deals with timely identification, assessment and proper handling of various 
risks in the areas of Manufacturing, Marketing in particular And Infrastructure and Govt. 
Policies in General. The Managements is taking corrective steps from time to time.  
 
21. Statutory Auditors& Auditor Reports 
 
The Shareholders of the Company had appointed M/s. Singh Mundada & Associates , 
Chartered Accountants (Firms Registration No.: 122059w), Aurangabad as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company for the period of 5 years commencing from the Financial Year 2018-19 to 
2022-23  in 13th Annual General Meeting held on 13th August, 2018. 
 

22. Secretarial Audit report 
 
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under M/s A. R Joshi 
and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed for conducting the 
Secretarial Audit for the FY 2021-22. The reports of secretarial auditor are enclosed as 
Annexure F” to this report.   
 



 

30 

 

 

 

 

23. Appointment of Cost Auditor: 

 
The board has appointed M/s Cheena & Associates, Practicing Cost Accountant for Conducting 
cost audit for a period 2021-22. 
 
24. Internal Auditor 

 
Pursuant to section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, Every Listed Company is requiring to 
appoint an Internal Auditor or Firm of the Company for internal auditing of the company. The 
Board has appointed M/s Mohini Malpani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as an internal 
Auditor of the company for FY 2021-22.  
 

25. Retirement by Rotation: 

 
Mr. Rajesh Bansal, Non- Executive Director of the Company, retires under Section 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible offers himself 
for re-appointment. 
 

26. Recognition to company as an Export House: 

 
The directors have pleasure to inform you that our company LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED has 
been recently recognized as a STAR EXPORT HOUSE BY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA.  
 

27. Certification 

 

 Udyam Registration Certificate (MSME). 
 Ginning & Spinning unit certified by control union, for Organic processing and trading. 
 Ginning & Pressing unit, 4 Star rating certified by Textiles Committee. 
 Organic Cotton Production Certified by NOCA. 
 Recognized as a Star  Export House by Ministry of Commerce, Government India 
 Recognized as  BCI  Membership (BETTER COTTON INITIATIVE) by BCI Council  

 
28. Membership: 

 

 Membership of Cotton Association of India  
 Membership of Texprocil of India 

 

29. Corporate Social Responsibility 

 
The board of Directors of the company confirms that, the provision of section 135(1) of the 
company act, 2013, is not applicable to your company during the year under review. 
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30. Conservation of Energy 

 

a) The Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner 
whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved. 

 
b) A comparative Statement showing consumption of Electricity  per kg of yarn  

manufactured during the current and previous year  is appended here with as 
Annexure “A” 

 

31. Foreign Exchange Used and Earnings (IN INR) 

 

Foreign exchange earned :  Rs. 18,62,74,280/- 

Foreign exchange used     :  Rs. 17,21,802/-   
 

32. Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 

 
During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
33. Management Discussion and Analysis 

 
The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual report is annexed with 
Annexure “H” 
 

34. Significant And Material Orders Passed By The Regulators Or Courts Or Tribunals 

Impacting The Going Concern Status And Company’s Operations In Future 

 
No significant or material orders were passed by the any Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 

35. Enhancing shareholders value: 

 
Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. Accordingly, your Company’s operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high levels 
of operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building or growth, 
enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation. 
Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that 
its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental dimensions and 
contribute to sustainable growth and development. 
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36. Material Changes: 

 
There is no material changes affecting the financial position of the company occurred between 
the end of the Financial Year to which this report relates and the date of the report. 
 

37. Our Vision: 
 
To be a most adorable global partner to all the stake holders in every aspects of textile 
manufacturing. 
 

38. Our Mission: 

 
By offering quality bales & premium yarns and timely service embedded with value driven 
culture resulting in finding new avenues to surpass global standards in every activity that 
needs to nurture the society to the better tomorrow. 
 

39. Directors’ Responsibility Statement as Per Section 134(5) 

 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and 
loss of the company for that period; 
 
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts for financial year ended on March 31, 
2021 on a going concern; 
 
(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

 
(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
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   For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 
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           DIN: 00182739                    DIN:  00272612 

Place:  Jalna  

Date: 03/09/2021 
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ANNEXURE – “A” TO DIRECTOR REPORT 

 

The particulars required relating to energy conservation technology absorption u/s 134(3) 
(m) of the Companies Act 2013. 
 
A. Energy Conservation 

The company uses entire electricity consumption required which is provided by the MSEDCL. 
SPINNING 

GINNING 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. Technology Absorption 

 

The company has undertaken necessary steps to increase the productivity and quality outputs 
of Yarn and necessary up gradation and modification is evaluated. The Company had installed 
pollution control equipment’s to reduce the carbon emission. 
 

   For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

                                                                     LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED  

 

             

 Mr. Sanjay K. Rathi                Mr.   Rajesh Bansal 

 Place - Jalna                                                         Managing Director                 Director       

 Date – 03/09/2021                                          DIN: 00182739                        DIN:  00272612 

 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Total Units   1,27,79,582 1,60,89,732 

Total Cost 5,74,45,320 7,29,00,830 

Rate per Unit 4.50 4.53 

Total Production (in kgs) 47,43,615 63,51,487 

Electricity consumed per 

unit of production (in units) 

12.11 11.47 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Total Units   5,82,303 3,87,906 

Total Cost 37,23,880 34,13,840 

Rate per Unit 6.40 8.80 

Total Production (in kgs) 40,52,608 18,97,817 

Electricity consumed per 
unit of production (in units) 

0.92 1.79 
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ANNEXURE “B” 

FORM NO. AOC-2 

 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 

thereto 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis  
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NA 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: NA 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if 
any: NA 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NA 
(f) Date of approval by the Board: NA 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under 
first proviso: NA 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length 
basis 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 

 

1. Name of related party :- Not Applicable 

Sr. No. Name of Related party Relation/Key Personnel 

   

 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Nature of transaction Name of Related party Amount Rs. 

Purchases Vitthal Polypack Pvt Ltd 10,71,601 

 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangement/transactions : NA 
 

d) Salient terms of the contract or arrangement or transactions including the value 

if any : NA 
 

e) Dates of approval of the board, if any : NA 
 

 



 

36 

 

 

 

 
f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

 
 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

                           LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED  

 

  

                                      Sd/-         Sd/- 

                                Mr. Sanjay K. Rathi              Mr.  Rajesh Bansal 

                                Managing Director             Director 

                                DIN: 00182739                   DIN: 00272612  

Place:  Jalna 

Date: 03/09/2021 
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Annexure C 

 

FORM NO. MGT 9  
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

  
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated) 

S. Name and Description of main products / services 

 
NIC Code 
of the 

% to total 
turnover of the 

N
o.  

Product/se
rvice company 

    

1 Cotton Yarn 013111 90% 

2 other  - 10% 

3     
 

II  

 

 

 

 

CIN L17120MH2005PLC156866 

Registration Date 19.10.2005 

Name of the Company Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 

Category/Sub-category of the 
Company 

Public Company having Share Capital 
 

Address of the Registered office & 
contact details 

No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 
Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon, 

 Jalna – 431203 

Whether listed company Listed on NSE at SME Platform 

Name, Address & contact details of 
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if 
any. 

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400083 

 (022) 25963838 25960320 
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III.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :  
  

 S.N0 NAME AND ADDRESS OF 

THE COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 

SUBSIDIARY/ 

ASSOCIATE 

% of shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

       

 
 IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) :  

 
 i

  

. Category-wise Share Holding 

 

  Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 

the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 

year 

% Change 

during the 

year 

   Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

 

  A. Promoters          

  (1) Indian          

  a) Individual/HUF 7615164  7615164 44.40 % 7657164  7657164 44.61  

  b) Central Govt          

  c) State Govt (s)          

  d) Bodies Corp. 2065930   2065930 12.0479  2065930  2065930 12.04  

  e) Banks / FI          

  f) Any Other….          

  Sub-total (A) (1):- 9681094  9681094 56.4572% 9723094  9723094 56.70%  

  (2) Foreign          

  a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

         

  b) Other – 
Individuals 

         

  c) Bodies Corp.          

  d) Banks / FI          

  e) Any Other….          

  Sub-total (A) (2):-          

  Total 

shareholding of 

Promoter (A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

9681094  9681094 56.4572% 9723094  9723094 56.70%  

  B. Public 

Shareholding 
         

  1. Institutions          

  a) Mutual Funds          

  b) Banks / FI          

  c) Central Govt          
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  d) State Govt(s)          

  e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

  f) Insurance 
Companies 

         

  g) FIIs          

  h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

         

  i) Others (specify)          

  Sub-total (B)(1):-          

  2. Non-Institutions          

  a) Bodies Corp.          

  i) Indian 3044817  3044817  17.7564 3195848  3195848 18.64%  

  ii) Overseas          

  b) Individuals          

  i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh 

2420367  2420367 14.114% 1616711  1616711 9.42%  

  ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh 
" 

 
1520642 

 1520642 8.867% 2137267  2137267 12.46%  

  c) Others (specify)          

  Non Resident 
Indians     

     

  Overseas 
Corporate Bodies     

     

  Foreign Nationals          

  Clearing Members          

  HUF 480750   480750 2.8036% 474750  474750 2.76%  

  Trusts          

  Foreign Bodies - D 
R     

     

  Sub-total (B)(2):-  
7466576 

- 7466576 43.5428      

  Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

 
7466576 

- 7466576 43.5428      

  C. Shares held by 

Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs 

         

  Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

1714767
0 

- 1714767
0 

100.00% 17147670 - 1714767
0 

100.00%  
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

Sl 

No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 

the year 

 

  No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compan

y 

%of 

Shares 

Pledged 

/ 

encumb

ered to 

total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compan

y 

%of 

Shares 

Pledged 

/ 

encumb

ered to 

total 

shares 

% change in 

share 

holding 

during the 

year 

1 SANJAY KACHRULAL 

RATHI 2,52,375 1.47% 0 
2,88,375 1.68 %  0.1248% 

2 BHAVESH RAMESH 

PATEL 3,33,188 1.94% 0 
3,33,188 1.94 %  - 

3 RAJESH PURANMAL 

BANSAL 9,13,125 5.33% 0 
9,13,125 5.33 %  - 

4 SHIVRATAN 

SHRIGOPAL 

MUNDADA 71,197 0.42% 0 

 
 

71,197 

 
 

0.42 % 

 - 

5 ASHVA MULTI TRADE 

PRIVATE LIMITED 20,65,930 
12.04% 

0 
20,65,930 12.04 %  - 

 
 
 (iii)Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 

 

 Sl. 

No. 

Name Particulars Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year 

    No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

   At the beginning of the year 36,35,815 21.2%   

   Date wise Increase / 
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

36.000 0.1248%   

   At the End of the year 36,71815 21.41%   
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  (iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders 

 

(OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS): 
  

 

 

(OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, 

PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS 

OF GDRS AND ADRS): 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 

the year 
Changes 

   No. of Shares % of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of the 

company 

 

 1 ANAND VYAPAAR PRIVATE 
LIMITED 33,92,500 19.78% 33,92,500 19.78% 

 

 2 SAFFORD MERCANTILE 
PRIVATE LIMITED 22,85,450 13.33% 22,85,450 13.33% 

 

 3 RAMESH PATEL 22,51,563 13.13% 22,51,563 13.13%  

 4 ASHVA MULTI TRADE 
PRIVATE LIMITED 20,65,930 12.05% 20,65,930 12.05% 

 

 5 PRASAD COTTON INDUSTRES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 234000 1.36% 234000 1.36% 

 

 6 SAPTASHRUNGI ALLOY 
PRIVATE LIMITED 228000 1.32% 228000 1.32% 

 

 7 TARABEN RAMESH PATEL 187500 1.09% 187500 1.09%  

 8 ANKIT JAYANTIBHAI PATEL 186000 1.08% 186000 1.08%  

 9 KIFS TRADE CAPITAL PRIVATE 
LIMITED 162000 0.94% 162000 0.94% 

 

 10 MAHABALESHWAR ALLOYS 
PRIVATE LIMITED 140000 0.81% 140000 0.81% 

 

 
 (v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

 

 Sl. 

No. 

Name Designation Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

    No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

 1 SANJAY KACHRURAL RATHI MANAGING DIRECTOR 2,88,375 1.68 %   

 2 RAJESH PURANMAL BANSAL CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR 9,13,125 5.33%   

 3 PRAFULLATA SANJAY RATHI DIRECTOR 23,438 0.14%   

 4 SATISH BHAKKAD INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR - -   

 5 ANUPKUMAR GINDODIYA CFO 12,000 0.06%   

 6 PIYUSH AGRAWAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR - -   
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V, INDEBTEDNESS :  

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 

Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness  

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year 
    

     i) Principal Amount 45,51,26,164   45,51,26,164 

     ii) Interest due but not paid 0   0 

     iii) Interest accrued but not due 0   0 

     Total (i+ii+iii) 45,51,26,164   45,51,26,164 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 
    

     Addition 8,22,40,000   8,22,40,000 

     Reduction 22,08,06,063   22,08,06,063 

     Net Change 13,85,66,063   13,85,66,063 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 
    

     i) Principal Amount 31,58,11,281   31,58,11,281 

     ii) Interest due but not paid 7,48,820   7,48,820 

     iii) Interest accrued but not due 0   0 

     Total (i+ii+iii) 31,65,60,101   31,65,60,101 

 
VI. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

 
Sl.no. Name of 

MD/WTD/

Manager 

Gross salary Stock 

Option 

Sweat 

Equity 

Commission Others Total Ceiling 

as per 

the Act 

  (a) 

Salary 

as per 

provisi

ons 

contain

ed in 

section 

17(1) of 

the 

Income-

tax Act, 

1961 

(b) 

Value of 

perquis

ites u/s 

17(2) 

Income-

tax Act, 

1961 

© 

Profits 

in lieu 

of 

salary 

under 

section 

17(3) 

Income-

tax Act, 

1961 

  as % 

of 

profit 

others    

1. Sanjay 
Rathi 

3449225 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3449225  
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Remuneration to other directors 

 
Sl.n

o. 

Name of 

Directo

rs 

Independent Directors Total 

(1) 

Other Non-Executive 

Directors 

Total 

(2) 

Total 

(1+2) 

Total 

Manag

erial 

Remu

nerati

on 

Overall 

Ceiling 

as per 

the Act 

  Fee for 

attend

ing 

board 

/ 

commi

ttee 

meetin

gs 

Commi

ssion 

Others  Fee for 

attend

ing 

board 

commi

ttee 

meetin

gs 

Commi

ssion 

Others     

             

 
REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

 

Sl.

no

. 

Name of Key 

Managerial 

Personnel 

Gross salary Stock 

Option 

Sweat 

Equity 

Commission Others Total 

  (a) 

Salary 

as per 

provisi

ons 

contai

ned in 

section 

17(1) 

of the 

Income

-tax 

Act, 

1961 

(b) 

Value 

of 

perqui

sites 

u/s 

17(2) 

Income

-tax 

Act, 

1961 

© 

Profits 

in lieu 

of 

salary 

under 

section 

17(3) 

Income

-tax 

Act, 

1961 

  as % of 

profit 

others   

1. Anup Gindodiya 
(CFO) 

507851 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 507851 

2. Nilesh Babrewal 
CS 

114518 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114518 

3. Sagar Pagariya 
CS 

224000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 224000 

 

Mr. Nilesh Ganapatlal Baberwal has resigned from post of Company Secretary and compliance 
office w.e.f. 14th August, 2020 and Mr. Sagar Pagariya was appointed as Company Secretary 
and compliance office w.e.f. 14th August, 2020. 
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :  
 

Type Section of the 

Companies Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty 

/Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority [RD / 

NCLT/ COURT] 

Appeal made, 

if any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY      

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

B. DIRECTORS      

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

C. OTHER  

OFFICERS 

IN DEFAULT     

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      
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ANNEXURE – D 

 

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

         Sl.

No

. 

Name Designatio

n/ 

Nature of 

Duties 

Remunerat

ion 

Received 

[Rs.] 

Qualifi

cation 

Experie

nce in 

years 

Age 

in 

yea

rs 

Date of 

commen

cement 

of 

employ

ment 

Last 

empl

oyme

nt 

held 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

 

N.A. 

    
    Notes; 

 All appointments are / were non-contractual 
 
 Remuneration as shown above comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity 
where paid, Leave Travel Assistance, Medical Benefit, House Rent Allowance, Perquisites and 
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund. Remuneration on Cash 
basis 
 
 None of the above employees is related to any Director of the Company employed for 
part of the financial year. 
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ANNEXURE E 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
To,                                                                                                                       
The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon Jalna - 431203 
 
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 

sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
I, Mr. Piyush Agrawal, hereby certify that, I am an Independent Director of Laxmi Cotspin 
Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in Clause 49 of 
the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
I, certify, that: 

1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company; 
 

2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

3.   I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the 
board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 
 

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary 
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior 
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial; 
 

5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, 
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 
2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may 
be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or 
during the current financial year; 
 

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
 

a)   holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of 
the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 
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b)  Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 

immediately preceding the financial year of; 
I. firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or 

its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
II. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross 
turnover of such firm; 

c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting  power of the company; or 
d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that 

receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power 
of the company; or 
 

7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 
 

8.  I am not less than 21 years of age. 
  

DECLARATION 

I undertake that, I shall seek prior approval of the Board, if and when, I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so, I shall cease to 
be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions. 
 
Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that, the above said information’s are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge, as on the date of this declaration of independence and I 
shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine, if any imposed on the 
Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 
 
I, further, undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for 
updating of the same. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
SD/- 
PIYUSH AGRAWAL  
DIN: 08973966  
Add – 1-33-166/1, R.P. Road.  
Jalna 431203          Date: - 03/09/2021 
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To                                                                                                                       
The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon Jalna - 431203 
 
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 

sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
I, Mr. Satish Swaroopnarayan Bhakkad, hereby certify that I am a Independent Director 
of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as 
envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
I certify that: 

1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company; 
 

2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

3.   I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the 
board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 
 

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary 
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior 
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial; 
 

5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, 
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 
2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may 
be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or 
during the current financial year; 
 

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
 

a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of 
the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 
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b)  Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year of; 
I. firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or 

its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
II. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross 
turnover of such firm; 

c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting  power of the company; or 
d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that 

receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power 
of the company; or 
 

7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 
 

8.  I am not less than 21 years of age. 
  

DECLARATION 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to 
be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions. 
 Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I 
shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the 
Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 
 
I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for 
updating of the same. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
SD/- 
Satish Bhakkad  
DIN: 07597811  
Add – 1-3-1339, Ganpati Ajanta Nagar,  
Devalgaon Road,   Jalna 431203           
Date: - 03/09/2021 
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Annexure A 

 
To, 
The Members 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 
Our report is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
Secretarial records.  
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For: A. R Joshi & Associates  
             
                     Company Secretaries  

             
  

A. R  Joshi 

Proprietor 

 (ACS No: 5480 CP No: 4247) 
Place: Aurangabad            
Date: 01/09/2021 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ON 2020-2021 

 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 

The Company believes that Corporate Governance signifies ethical business behaviour in 

every sphere and with all constituents. This ethical business behaviour can be ingrained in the 

character of the organization through tradition, value, systems and commitment to the later 

as much as the spirit of laws and regulations. Corporate Governance emerges as the cornerstone of the Company’s governance philosophy of the trusteeship, transparency, 
accountability and ethical corporate citizenship. 

 

2. BOARD COMPOSITION AND PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS: 

a) Composition of the Board 

1. Composition & Category of Directors [as on 31st March, 2021] 

The Board comprises of seven directors, of whom 1 is Managing Director, 2 directors are Non 

- Executive and 1 Executive, 1 is Women Director, and two directors are Non-Executive 

Independent Director.  

 

Name Category 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi Managing Director 

Mr. Rajesh Bansal Non – executive, Chairman 

Mrs. Prafullata Rathi Women Director 

Mr. Satish Bakkad Non – executive, Independent Director 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal Independent Director 

 

The Company does not have a Nominee Director on the Board. 

 

b) Board Meetings, Annual general meeting and Attendance of each Director 

 

The Company held Thirteen Board Meetings during the year on 20-04-20, 06-06-20, 29-06-

20, 21-07-20, 14-08-20, 24-08-20, 26-08-20, 28-08-20, 29-09-20, 05-10-20, 27-10-20, 12-11-

20, 03-02-2021. 

 

Every board meeting, the matters specified under Section 17 read with Schedule II (Part A) of 

Listing Regulations were placed and discussed. 

 

The notice of each Board meeting is given in writing to each Director. The Agenda along with 

relevant notes and others material information are sent in advance separately to each 

Director and in exceptional cases tabled at the meeting. This ensures timely and informed 

decision by the Board. The Board reviews the performance of the Company vis a vis the 

budget/targets. 
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The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 29th September, 2020 at 

11.00 A.M. was attended by Three Directors. 

 

The attendance of directors at the Board meeting, their Directorships in other Companies and 

Membership / Chairmanship in the Committees constituted by other Companies are given 

below: 

 

Name Number 

of Board 

Meetings 

attended 

Directorships 

in other 

Company(s) 

as on 

(31/03/2021) 

Member/ 

Chairman of 

committees of 

other 

company(s) 

(as on 

31/3/2021) 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi 13 4 2 

Mr. Rajesh Bansal 13 1 2 

Mrs. Prafullata Rathi 4 2 1 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal 3 0 1 

Mr. Satish Bakkad 12 0 3 

 

c) None of the directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 board level committees or 

Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director. 

Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as of March 

31, 2021 have been made by the Directors 

 

d) None of the Independent Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary 

relationship or transactions with the Company. 

Among other important information, minutes of all the Committee meetings, are regularly 

placed before the Board in their meetings. 

 

e) Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Listing Agreement, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was not 

held on for this Financial Year due to Lockdown and Covid-19 to review the performance of Non‐independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as whole.   

 

3. Committees of Board 

During the year in accordance with the companies Act, 2013, there is no change in 

constitution of committees of the Board as Follows:  

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
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1. Audit Committee: 

The constitution, role and the powers of the Audit Committee of the Company are as per the 

guidelines set out in the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange read with the provisions of 

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014. The Committee also acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal 

Auditors and the Board of Directors. It reviews the various reports placed before it by the 

Management and addresses itself to the larger issues and examines and considers those facts 

that could be of vital concern to the Company including adequacy of internal controls, 

reliability of financial statements and other management information, adequacy of provisions 

of liabilities and adequacy  

of disclosures and compliance with all relevant statutes. All the members of the committee 

have requisite financial 

The Committee meets periodically and reviews 

 Audited and un-audited financial results; 

 Internal audit reports and report on internal control systems of the Company; 

 Discusses the larger issues that could be of vital concern to the Company; 

 Auditors’ report on financial statements and their findings and suggestions and seeks 
clarification thereon; 

 All other important matters within the scope and purview of the committee. 

 

As on 31st March 2021, the Audit Committee comprised of the following: 

 

(Audit Committee) 

 

Names Designation No of Meeting Attended 

Mr. Satish Bhakkad Chairman 4 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal Member 1 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 4 

 

 

Details of Audit Committee meeting held during the year under review  

 

Sr No Date 

1 20.04.2020 

2 23.05.2020 

3 25.06.2020 

4 12.11.2020 

Note:  

The company secretary of the company acts as the secretary to the committee. 

 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Company has formed the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per Section 178 

another applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings  
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of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and also to comply with Regulation 19 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The terms of 

reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes the following: 

1. Appointment, re-appointment, determination, fixation of the remuneration (including 

salaries and salary adjustments, incentives/benefits bonuses, stock options) and revision in 

the remuneration payable to the Managing Director of our Company from time to time. 

2. Compensation and performance targets. 

3. Other key issues / matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view 

of the provisions of the Listing Agreement or any statutory provisions. 

 

As on 31st March, 2021, the Committee Comprises of the following Members: 

 

Names Designation No of Meeting Attended 

Mr. Satish Bhakkad Chairman 2 

Mr. Prafullata Rathi Member 2 

Mr. Rajesh Bansal Member 2 

 

Committee meeting held during the year under review 

Sr No Date 

1 17/04/2020 

2 29/06/2020 

 

Directors’ Appointment Criteria / Policy 

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a Member on the Board. The 

Compensation / Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company follows a defined 

criteria for identification, screening, recruiting and recommending candidates for election as a 

Director on the Board. The criteria for appointment to the Board include: 

1. Composition of the Board which is commensurate with the size of the Company, its 

portfolio, geographical spread and its status as a listed Company; 

2. Desired age and diversity on the Board; 

3. Size of the Board with optimal balance of skills and experience and balance of Executive and 

Non-Executive Directors consistent with requirements of the law; 

4. Professional qualifications, expertise and experience in specific area of business; 

5. Balance of skills and expertise in view of the objectives and activities of the Company; 

6. Avoidance of any present or potential conflict of interest; 

7. Availability of time and other commitments for proper performance of duties; and 

8. Personal characteristics being in line with the Company's values, such as integrity, honesty, 

transparency and pioneering mindset. 
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Remuneration Policy 

1. The reward policy of the Company shall be to pay market competitive reward with a strong 

linkage to performance, which ensures the effective recognition of performance and 

encourages a focus on achieving the operational results. 

 

2. The appointment and remuneration of the Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management are by virtue of their employment with the Company as management 

employees and therefore their terms of employment viz. salary, variable pay, service contract, 

notice period and severance fee, if any, shall be governed by the applicable HR policies at the 

relevant period. The total reward package for Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management are intended to be market competitive with a strong linkage to the 

performance. 

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

 

a. Details of Remuneration paid to Managing Director for the period from 1st April, 

2020 to 31st March, 2021 

 

Name of Director Salary Perquisites & Allowances 

Sanjay Rathi 34.12 Lac’s NA 

   

The aforesaid remuneration was paid to the Managing Director in compliance with the 

Provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

b.  Non-Executive Directors’ Compensation 

The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company. 

 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 

The Company had constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors to look into 

the Redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares to demat 

accounts, non-receipt of dividend/notices/annual reports etc. The Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee comprised of 

Names Designation No of Meeting Attended 

Mr. Rajesh Bansal Chairman 2 

Mr. Satish Bhakkad Member 2 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 2 

 

Also the same committee will be act for resolving shareholder grievances. If any shareholder 

have query, compliant on any matter including Annual report, this committee is responsible 

for the same to resolve this. 

Members can lodge their query/ complaint on complianceofficerlaxmicotspin@gmail.com.  
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Committee meeting held during the year under review: 

 

Sr. No. Date 

1 1505.2020 

2 17.02.2021 

 

 

i. Name And Designation Of Compliance Officer 

 

Mr. Nilesh Baberwal was the Compliance Officer of the Company and has resigned w.e.f. 

14/08/2021 and Mr. Sagar Pagariya appointed as Compliance Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 

14/08/2021 

 

ii. Investor Grievance Redressal: 

 

During the Financial Year 2020-21, No any complaints were filed from any shareholders and 

not any complaint is pending all are nil status.  

 

Note:  

1. The company secretary of the company act as the secretary to the committee 

2. There was no compliant received from the shareholder during the year under review as per 

reports provided by Registrar and Transfer Agent, hence there is no pending complaints. 

 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

 

i) Details of the Annual General Meetings held in the last three years are as 

under: 

Financial 

Year 

Date Time Venue 

2017-18 13.08.2018 10.30 AM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front 

Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

2018-19 29.08.2020 11.00 AM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front 

Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

2019-20 29.09.2020 11.00 AM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front 

Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

 

(ii) Special Resolution, if any, passed through postal ballot with details of voting 

pattern: 
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The Company did not pass any special resolution through Postal Ballot during the Financial 

Year 2020-21 

 

(iii) Special Resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 

None of the business proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

requires Special Resolution through postal ballot. 

 

(iv) Special Resolution Passed in the previous three Annual general Meeting 

 

Financial 

Year 

Special 

Resolution 

Details 

2017-18 Yes 1. Increase the Borrowing Powers of the Company 

2. Authority for Creation of Charge / Mortgage on 

Property of the Company 

3. Alteration of object clause in the Memorandum of 

Association of the company 

2018-19 Yes 1. Revision in Remuneration of Mr. Sanjay Rathi, 

Managing Director of the Company  

2019-20 NO  

 

Disclosures:-  

 

1. Related party Transaction: There is a related party transaction with Vitthal Polypack 

Private Limited which is done at Arm Length Price. 

2. Compliances: There was no instance of non-compliance by companies or penalties or 

strictures imposed on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority 

on any matter related to capital markets during last three years.  

3. Whistle Blower policy: The Company has in place an employee concern (Whistle Blower). 

No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee to lodge their grievances.      

4. The company has complied with the mandatory requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 

2015 

 

i. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Shareholding Pattern and Financial Results are electronically transmitted to the National 

Stock Exchange. And documents which are require to be upload on the website of the 

company as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and other applicable regulation, are also 

uploaded on the website www.laxmicotspin.com of the company 
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

i) Annual General Meeting: 

 

AGM : Date, Time & Venue On 27th September, 2021 at 12.00 P.M at 

Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In 

Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

Financial Year  The Financial year under the review 

covers the following period from 

01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 

Date of Book closure 21.09.2021 to 27.09.2021 

Listing on Stock Exchange NSE Limited 

Stock Code NSE – LAXMOCOT 

ISIN - INE801V01019 

Registrar and Transfer Agent Linkintime India Private Limited 

Share Transfer System All the transfers received are processed by 

the Registrar and Transfer Agent.  

Distribution of shareholding  Annexure “C” 

Outstanding GDR/ADR /warrants or 

any convertible instruments 

conversion date and likely impact on 

equity  

No Issued 

Plant Location  Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 

Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon, Jalna – 431203, Maharashtra, 

India 

Address for correspondence 1. Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 

Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

2.Email Id - laxmicotspin@gmail.com 

Market Price Data: High, Low 

during each month in last financial 

year 2020-2021 

 

 

Month High Low 

April 2020 6.1 6.05 

May 2020 7.65 7.65 

June 2020 10 10 

July 2020 8.8 8.8 

August 2020 8.8 8.8 
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September 2020 8.8 8.8 

October 2020 9.45 9.45 

November 2020 9 9 

December 2020 8.2 8.2 

January 2021 10 10 

February 2021 9.75 9.75 

March 2021 10.35 8.85 

 

Non mandatory Requirements 

 

a. Shareholders Right – Re; Half Yearly Result 

 

A Half Yearly declaration of financial performance including summery of the significant events 

in last six months is uploaded on the website of the company.  

 

b. Evaluation of the board performance  

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations And 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance  

evaluation of its own, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its 

Audit, Nomination & Remuneration Committee.  It was reported that the performance evaluation of the Board & Committee’s was satisfactory. 
The Chairman of the Board provided feedback to the Directors on an individual basis, as 

appropriate. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

            

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

Place - Jalna  

Date – 03/09/2021 Sd/- 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi 

(Managing Director) 

(DIN 00182739) 
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Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2021 

 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING BASED ON SHARES HELD 

Report Type : All(NSDL+CDSL+PHYSICAL) 31.03.2021 

SR.NO SHARES RANGE 

NUMBER 

OF 

SHAREHO

LDERS 

% OF TOTAL 

SHAREHOLDERS 

TOTAL 

SHARES FOR 

THE RANGE 

% OF 

ISSUED 

CAPITAL 

2 1001 to 2000 1 0.24 1563 0.0091 

3 4001 to 5000 1 0.24 4825 0.0281 

4 5001 to 10000  293 70.60 1760323 10.2657 

5 10001 to ********** 120 28.92  15380959 89.6971 

Total 415 100.0000 17147670 100.0000 
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[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)  

Rules, 2014] 

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to the provision of section 197(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

1. Details pursuant to rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

Sl No Requirement of Rule 5(1) Disclosure 

1 The ratio of the remuneration of each 

director to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the company for the financial 

year; 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi – (Managing 

Director) – 9.51% 

2 The percentage increase in median 

remuneration of employees in the financial 

year 

The percentage increase in 

remuneration 

1. MD – NA 

2. Director - NA 

3. CFO – NA 

4. Company Secretary –NA 

5. Manager - NA 

3 The percentage increase in median 

remuneration of employees in the financial 

year 

 

Nil 

4 The Number of Permanent employees on 

the rolls of the company in the financial 

year 

105 

5 Maiden Remuneration of the employees in 

the financial year 

- 

6  The explanation on the relationship 

between average increase in remuneration 

and company performance 

The company has made Profit of   Rs 

108,60,311 as compared to the last 

year Loss Rs. 86,82,047, still  there is 

no increase in remuneration of 

Director 

7 Comparison of the remuneration of the Key 

Managerial Personnel against the 

performance of the company 

Total remuneration paid to the KMP 

39.55% of the net profit of the 2020-

21 
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8 Comparison of the each remuneration of 

the Key Managerial Personnel against the 

performance of the company 

MD-  31.77% (of net Profit) 

CFO – 4.67 % (of net Profit) 

CS – 3.11 % (of net Profit) 

9 The ratio of the remuneration of the 

highest paid director to that of the 

employees who are not directors but 

receive remuneration in excess of the 

highest paid director during the year; 

NA 

10 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per 

the remuneration policy of the company 

We Affirm that the remuneration 

paid to employee and KMP 

remuneration is as per the 

remuneration policy  of the company  

 

2.  The board’s report shall include a statement showing the name of every employee of the 
company, who- 

 

i. If employed throughout the financial year was in receipt of remuneration for that year 

which, in the aggregate, was not less than sixty lakh rupees; 

 ii. If employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of 

that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than five lakh rupees per month; 

iii. If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration 

in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is 

in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and 

holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent 

of the equity shares of the company. 

                      

 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

 

Sd/- 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi 

(Managing Director) 

(DIN 00182739) 
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

I, Mr. Sanjay Rathi, Managing Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, do hereby declare & confirm 

that all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed to the Board of 

Directors the compliance of the Code of Conduct as laid down by the Board. 

 

  

                            For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

 

Place – Jalna   Sd/- 

Date – 03/09/2021 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi 

 (Managing Director) 

    (DIN 00182739)) 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Sir, 

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statement and cash flow statement for the year ended on 

31st March 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading. 

 ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of 
conduct. 

 

c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 

audit Committee, that there are no deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware. 

 

d) We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee 

i) That there is no significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the 

year. 

ii) There is no significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 

iii) There is no significant fraud of which we have become aware and that the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting. 

                    

     For Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 Sd/- Sd/- 

                 (Sanjay Rathi)                           (Anupkumar Gindodiya) 

                                                               Managing Director                               CFO 

Place: Jalna      

 Date: 03/09/2021 
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Annexure H 

 

Management Discussion Analysis: 

  

1 Overall Review / Industry Structure and development 

 

Company engaged in the business of cotton processing in textile industry with our production 

facilities located in cotton growing areas of Marathwada region at Samangaon which is 

situated in the Jalna district of State of Maharashtra. We are manufacturer of yarn and we 

have an existing Ring spinning & open end unit to cater to the yarn markets in Maharashtra 

and Gujarat. Our business is spread among home textiles, weaving sector, Denim 

Manufactures and hosiery manufacturers through open end yarn and ring spun yarn. we are 

manufacturing premium quality 100% cotton combed and carded hosiery/ warp 

conventional, organic and BCI yarn in count range of 10s Ne to 40s Ne for the purpose of 

exporting to Asian and European countries.  

 

Company was established in year 2008 with a capacity of 13200 spindles. Over the years we 

have expanded upto 16800 spindels with compact, lycra and slub attachment. Addition to this 

we have set up   open end unit with 2208 Rotors. We believe that we have established a 

strong customer base and good marketing setup.  

 

Our plant is equipped with state-of-art latest machineries of international repute. The plant is 

equipped with fully automatic, dust and pollution, modern colour contamination removal and 

yarn conditioning systems. Our technical team in spinning is well equipped with modern 

spinning technology and processing techniques by virtue of which we are able to ensure 

quality yarn. Operators are committed and they are trained in European training methods for 

efficient and quality work. 

 Company’s operations are supported by modern testing instruments installed in its quality 
assurance laboratory, includes UT- 5 (Uster Switzerland), HVI, Single Yarn Tester, Aqura 

Process Control Management (Premium India). Beside of these basic instruments from Statex, 

Online Contamination Removal System SIRO facility at Autowinder maintains the 

contamination free world class premium quality cotton, yarns and garments. 

 

We enjoy accreditations, such as the ISO 9001: 2008 certification for Quality Management 

System from Moody International, Certificate of Global Organic Textile Standards (GOTS) 

issued by Control Union Certification (Netherlands). Ginning & Spinning unit is certified by 

Control Union, for organic processing and Trading. Ginning & Pressing unit, 4 Star rating 

which is certified by Textiles Committee, BCI (Better Cotton Initiative) certified, by Better 

Cotton Initiative, Switzerland & star export house status. In this year we also got OEKO-TEX 

certificate to cater European customers. 
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1. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 There is good scope for growth for the textile industry as India’s share in the global trade 
textiles is weak compared to other countries. The free trade environment is a great 

opportunity for the Indian textile industry to increase its share in the global market. Chinese 

exports are slowing down on account of various factors inclusive of increase in domestic 

demand and rising costs. This is a good opportunity of which our textile industry should make 

use but smaller countries like Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, and Vietnam etc. are becoming 

formidable challengers. 

 

I. Market access through bilateral negotiation 

The trade is growing between regional trade blocs due to bilateral agreements between 

Participating countries. 

 

II. Integration of Information technology ‘Supply Chain Management’ and ‘Information Technology’ has a crucial role in textile 
Manufacturing. Availability of EDI (Electronic Data Interchange), makes communication fast, 

easy, transparent and reduces duplication. 

 

III. Opportunity in High Value Items India has the opportunity to increase its UVR’s (Unit Value Realization) through moving up 
the value chain by producing value added products and by producing more and more 

technologically superior products. 

 

THREATS 

Competition among spinners as the expansion is going on throughout industry, International 

trade war, etc However, we are making all out efforts to cope with all these challenges by 

continuous efforts at cost reduction, process improvements, diversification of products and 

improving productivity by improving efficiencies, and searching PAN India customers and 

also export market for selling of yarn. 

 

2. SEGMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS 

 

The entire operations of the Company relate to viz Textiles includes cotton lint, cotton yarn, 

therefore, segment/product-wise details are not applicable. 

 

3. RISK AND CONCERNS 

 

Although cotton textile is one of the most important industries of India, it suffers from many 

problems. The fluctuation in the currency especially against the dollar is becoming 

problematic for long term booking of orders. Cotton prices are too much volatile etc.  
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4. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESS 

 

1. STRENGTH 

I. Established marketing set-up 

 

We are engaged in the processing of textiles since incorporation. Over the years we believe 

that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further, our 

group has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which is and would be 

channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions for 

marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales 

division and export division are responsible for marketing of our products and fabrics. All the 

divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily activities and are supervised 

regularly. 

  

II. Locational advantage of our manufacturing unit 

Our factory is located in the middle of cotton growing areas of Marathwada and Vidarbha 

region at Samangaon, 12 km away from Jalna. About seventy five (75%) of the State of Maharashtra’s raw cotton production i.e. 50 lakh bales area production is in this zone out of 

which Jalna district accounts to approx. 5-6 lakh bales. Thus, procurement of these raw 

materials is less time consuming and comparatively cheaper due to savings on freight. Jalna is 

connected to various railway station and roads throughout India. Also, ICD Maliwada, 

Aurangabad is the nearest depot through which export containers are loaded and is directly 

linked to JNPT and Navasheva ports at Mumbai, which are only 400 km from Jalna. The 

Central government has recently approved the dry port for handling the export containers 

located near Jalna, this will reduce the cost of logistics for exporting the yarn.  

 

III. Scalable business model 

Our business model is order driven, and comprises of optimum utilization of our resources 

processing facilities, maximum capacity utilization, developing linkages with quality raw 

material suppliers and achieving consequent economies of scale. We believe that this business 

model has proved successful and scalable for us in the last few financial years.  We have been 

successful in scaling up our business mainly due to the development of new markets, by 

adopting aggressive marketing of the product, innovation in the product range and by 

maintaining consistent quality of our products. 

 

IV. Management expertise 

Our management has adequate and rich experience in the textile business for more than a 

decade. Our Company is managed by a team of experienced personnel. The team comprises of 

personnel having operational and business development experience. We believe that our 

management team’s experience and their understanding of the textile industry will enable us 
to continue to take advantage of both current and future market opportunities. Our Management’s experience and knowledge enables us in addressing and mitigating various  
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risks inherent in our business, including competition, reliance on independent contractors, 

the global economic crisis related effects and fluctuations in the prices. 

 

WEAKNESS 

I) Fluctuation in prices of cotton.  

II) Volatility in the currency  
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LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED 

        CIN: L17120MH2005PLC156866 

Reg. Office: Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of Meenatai Thakare 

Vridhashram,Samangaon Jalna 431203 

Tel.: 9765999633 

Email: complianceofficerlaxmicotspin@gmail.com, laxmicotspin@gmail.com,  

Website: www.laxmicotspin.com 

Form No. MGT-11 (PROXY FORM) 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

 

Name of the Member(s)                                    

Registered Address                                             

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of ____________shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

 

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16th 

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 27th September, 2021 at 12.00 

P.M.. at the registered office of the Company Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 

Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,Samangaon Jalna 431203 and at any adjournment thereof in 

respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
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Resolution No. 

 

RSl No  Resolutions         Vote 

 For Against 

 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the 

Audited Financial statements 

including Profit and Loss Account 

Balance Sheet, for the year ended on 

31st March, 2021 along with Directors 

Report and Audited Report of the 

Company 

  

2 To ratify the appointment of 

M/s Singh Mundada & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants, 

Aurangabad, for the current year that 

was appointed for a period of five 

years in the last Annual General 

Meeting up to the F.Y 2022-23. and to 

fix their remuneration 

  

3 6. Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal who 

retire by rotation and being eligible 

for reappointment, offers himself for 

re-appointment. 

 

  

 Signed this ….. day of…… 2021      

 

Affix 

Revenue  

Stamp 

 

Signature of Shareholder Across revenue Stamp 

 

Signature of Shareholder __________________Signature of Proxy holder(s)_________ 

 

 

Note: 

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting. 

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company. 
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LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED 

CIN: L17120MH2005PLC156866 

Reg. Office: Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of Meenatai Thakare 

Vridhashram,Samangaon Jalna 431203  

Tel. : 9765999633 

Email: complianceofficerlaxmicotspin@gmail.com, laxmicotspin@gmail.com,  

Website: www.laxmicotspin.com 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the entrance) 

 

Reg. Folio No. DP id. Client id. No. of Shares held 

  

 

 

  

 

 

Name of the Reg. Shareholder________________________________________________________________ 

I, being the registered shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the company 

hereby record my presence at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 

Monday, 27th September, 2021 at 12.00 PM. at the registered office of the Company at Gut 

No.399, Samangaon- Kajla Road, In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon Jalna 

431203. 

 

 

----------------------------------------------    --------------------------------- Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters    Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

 

NOTE: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue for the 

meeting. Members/Proxy Holders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to 

the meeting. 

 

 

 

DSADA 



SING]I . IIUil|DADA & ASSOCIATTS

CHARTERED ACGOUNTANTS

'102, 'Kalpataru', Plot No. 51/52,
Aditya Nagar, Sutgirni Chowk,
Aurangabad - 431005.
Ph.: 0240 - 235785'l .

Mob.: 9822001 733, 937 111441 4.

email : oflice@bpsinghandco.in
bpsinghandco@gmail.com

Website : www.bpsinghandco.in

Auditor's Report on Full Yearly Financial Results and Year to Date Results of

laxmi Cotspin [imited

Pursuant to the ReBulation 33 of the

SEBI (Listing Oblitations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To

The Board of Directors of

[axmi Cotspin Limited,

Ja lna.

we have audited the financial results Laxmi Cotspin Limited for the half Year and year ended on 31st

March,2O21, attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. These

half yearly financial results as well as the yearly financial results have been prepared on the basis of the

related interim financial statements, which are the responsibility of the company's management. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial results based on our audit of such financial

statements, which have been prepared in accordance wlth the recognition and measurement principles

laid down in Accounting Standard for lnterim Financial Reporting prescribed, under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia.

we conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in lndia. Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial results are free of material misstatement(s). An audit includes examining, on a test basis,

evidence supporting the amounts dlsclosed as financial results. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us these

half yearly financial results as well as the yearly results:

(i) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBt (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in this regard; and

(ii) give a true and fair view of the net profit and other financial information for the half year as well as

the year ended 31st March, 2021.

For Singh Mundada & Associates

Chartered Accounta nts

FRN 122059-W

CA Balaji P. Singh

(Pa rtne r)

M. No. 104836

Date:24th lune, 2021

Place: Aurangabad.

BALAJI 

PRITHVIR

AJ  SINGH

Digitally signed by BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH 

DN: c=IN, o=Personal, cn=BALAJI 

PRITHVIRAJ  SINGH, 

serialNumber=e882bd4542440d30d5

d25db3df39351fbae1726be8f6ca2a56

d66c64fdec3466, postalCode=431001, 

2.5.4.20=11ed3900a8a03e082478b982

c889703b529e5cfae794910b47cd6054

252fa32a, st=Maharashtra 

Date: 2021.06.24 12:15:23 +05'30'



SING]| . IIUNDADA & A$OCIATIS

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

'102, 'Kalpataru', Plot No. 51/52,
Aditya Nagar, Sutgirni Chowk,
Aurangabad - 431005.
Ph.: 0240 - 2357851 .

Mob.: 9822001 733, 937 111 441 4.

email : office@bpsinghandco.in
bpsinghandco@gmail.com

Website : www.bpsinghandco.in

Limited Review ReDort

To

The Board of Directors,

Laxmi Cotspin Limlted,

Jalna

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of audited financial results of Laxmi Cotspin Limited for

the year ended 31tr March, 2021.

This financial statement is the responsibility of the Company's Management and has been approved by

the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these financial statements based on our

review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2400,

EngaBements to Review Financial Statements issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to

inquirles of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides

less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an

audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe

that the accompanying statement of audited financial results prepared in accordance with applicable

accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the

information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (ListinB Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it

contains any material misstatement.

For Singh Mundada & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 122059-w
/

CA Balali P. Singh

(Pa rtne r)

M. No. 104836

Date: 24'h June, 2021

Place: Aurangabad

BALAJI 

PRITHVIRA

J  SINGH

Digitally signed by BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  SINGH 

DN: c=IN, o=Personal, cn=BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH, 

serialNumber=e882bd4542440d30d5d25db3df39

351fbae1726be8f6ca2a56d66c64fdec3466, 

postalCode=431001, 

2.5.4.20=11ed3900a8a03e082478b982c889703b52

9e5cfae794910b47cd6054252fa32a, 

st=Maharashtra 

Date: 2021.06.24 11:43:19 +05'30'



SING]I .I|UNDADA & ASSOCIATTS

102, 'Kalpataru', Plot No. 51/52,
Aditya Nagar, Sutgirni Chowk,
Aurangabad - 431005.
Ph.:0240 -2357851.
Mob.: 9822001 733, 937 1114414.

email : office@bpsinghandco.in
bpsinghandco@gmail.com

Website : www.bpsinghandco.in

Report

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s. Laxmi

Cotspin Limited ("the Company") which comprise the tsalance Sheet as at 3l.st March,

202L, the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the period ended, the Cash l:low statement

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory inlormation.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required

by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the "State of Affairs" of the Company as at 31st

March, 202t; and

b. In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the "Profit" for the year ended

on that date;

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the "Cash flows" for thc year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Emphasis of Matter

The Company has not considered the effect of ICDS while calculating the amount of

income tix provision and Deferred Tax Liability, amount of which cannot be quantified.

Our opinion is not qualified in this matter.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134t5) of tnu Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these

stan-dilone financiil statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

financial performance and cash floWs of the Company in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in_ including the accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201'4.

ainten

?[ FRN -r.iziigw ]E

This responsibility also inclu ofadequate accounting records in



Laxmi CotPsin Limited

Independent Auditor's Report on Audit ofstandalone Financial Statements

of the Act for safeguardint ot'n",r'iiiii,"::[.:'"#'::l

of accounting Policies;

Prudent: and design'

ial controls, that were

teness of thc accou nting

re financial statement that

re free from material misstatement' whether due to fraud

orerror' 
onsible for assessing the

g, as aPPlicable' matters

iis of accounting unless

ease operations, or has no

o.

ThoseBoardofDirectorsararsoresponsibleforoverseeingthecompany'sfinancial
reporting Process'

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
'these 

standalone financial statements

based on our audit *" ntiS t'"u"" iniJ"tount tt't pro'i'iont of the Act' the accounting

andauditingstandards'ni-,nutttt'whichare'requit"J-t"utincludcclintheaudit
report under tt't p'o'i''oll'' o;';;;;;;ih" Rules made there under'

n it exists' Misstatemenls can

individuallY or in the aggrega

economic decisions of users

financial statements'

An audit involves P

and the disclosures

auditor's iudgment'

statements.



Laxmi Cotpsin Lin) ited

Independent Ruditor's Report on Audit ofStandalone Financial Statements

Webelievethattheauditevidencewehaveobtainedissufficientandappropriateto

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l.Withrespecttotheadequacyoftheintern.alfinancialcontrolsoverfinancial
reporting of the company ,na in. operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

ou?."pr".r,. Report in "Ann"*u"" A"' Out r"pott expresses an unmod ified.opinion

on *" .a.qurcy and operating effectivenesi of the Company's internal financial

controls over financial reporting'

2, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)' 2016 ("the Order") ;5srrsfl [y the

Centril Government of India in terms of sub-iection ( 11) of the section 143 of the act,

wegiveintheAnnexure-Bastatementonthemattersspecifiedinparagraphs3and
4 of the order.

3. As required by section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that: -

a) We have sought and except for the matter described in the Emphasis of matter
-' 

pr."g.rpl,, of,tained ,ll the information and explanations which to the best of

ir. fino*t"Og. and belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit'

b)ExceptforthepossibleeffectsofthematterdescribedintheEmphasisofmatter
paragraph above, in our opinion pro-per books of account as required by law

have been kept by ttre Company so far as it appears from our examination of

those books.

c) Since, the company does not have any branches' the report on the accounts ofthe

branch offices auaiteJ by other audiior u/s 143 (B) of the Act is not applicable'

d)TheBalanceSheet,theStatementofProfitandLossandtheCashlrlowStatement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account'

e)ExceptforthepossibleeffectsofthematterdescribedintheEmphasisofmatter
paragraph, i. ou. opi"io", ihe galance Shcet' Statement of Profit and Loss and

cash Flow.,r,.rn"it comply with the Accounting Standards spccified under

section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe companies (AccountsJ Rules' 2014'

fl The matter described in the Emphasis of matter paragraph above' in our opinion'

' 
maynot have an adverse effect on the functioningof the company'

g) 0n the basis of written representations rcceived from the directors as on 31't

March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors' none of thc directors is

disqualified as on 31't March,2bZt from being appointed as a director in terms

of Section 164 (2) of the Act'

h) The qualification relating to maintenance of accounts and other matters

connected therewith are af stated in Emphasis of matter paragraph above'



Laxmi Cotpsin Limited

inaep"nalttt nuditor's Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordancewithRulelloftheCompanies(AuditandAuditors)Rules,2014,in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

i, The company has disclosed the impact ot pending litigations o! 
]ts- 

f]nancial

position in its financial statement;- refer Notes on accounts 2 2 (i) to the

financial statements'

ii'TheCompanydidnothaveanylong.termcontractsincludingderivative
.ont.".t, io. *hich there were any material foreseeable losses'

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company'

For Singh Mundada & Associates

Chartered Accou ntants

FRN 122059-W

CA Balaji P. Singh

IPartner)
M. No. 104836

uDrN: zrt0q?36 pAAAH F5720

Datez 24th lune,2O2l
Place: Aurangabad.

BALAJI 

PRITHVIRAJ 

SINGH

Digitally signed by BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH 

DN: c=IN, o=Personal, cn=BALAJI 

PRITHVIRAJ  SINGH, 

serialNumber=e882bd4542440d30d5d25d

b3df39351fbae1726be8f6ca2a56d66c64fd

ec3466, postalCode=431001, 

2.5.4.20=11ed3900a8a03e082478b982c88

9703b529e5cfae794910b47cd6054252fa3

2a, st=Maharashtra 

Date: 2021.06.24 12:00:37 +05'30'



Annexure 'A' To the lndependent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in parasra;;itO unatt n"po::::.::t'Legal and Rt]sulatorv

R"qut'"*lnt''tsection of our report of even datc)

ReDort on the Internal Financial Controls Over Finantial Reporting under Clause

(i) of sub-section s or s"tt#;il;;;;il-panies Act' : 013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls o^ver financial reporting of Laxmi

;:",ffi ;,;ii;at.:l:-.::,i1,,",J.*:I#1:lf li,l,J.:ni::l:H"Jf ;T;lix
of the Standalone Financtat

that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The ComPanY's managem

financial controls based

uired the Act'

Auditor's ResPonsibilirY

rols over fina n cial reportlng

ilJ.ir".ti'"lY in all material

respects.

l1ilT;"Txlill]lll"ol', *"0"" o" Audit of standalone Financial Statements

error' "^ L^"6 ^Lteined is sufficient and appropriate to

We Uetieve that the audit evidence we ha

.ro"ii.-u U"tis for our audit opinion

iystem over financial rePortlng'
I a;.-/

9/ rum
@l FRN -h

vf l.i..".r financial controls



Laxmi CotPsin Limited

i.i"p"talrt euditor's Report on Audit of Standalone Financial statements

MeaningoflnternalFinancialControlsoverFinancialReporting
I reporting is a process designed to

ility of financial reporting and the

poses in accordance with generally

financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records that' in reasonable detail' accurately and

fairly reflect tne t,ansaciions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that

iii. provide reasonabre assurance regarding pre-vention or timely detection of

unauthorized ,.qriri,i"r, ,.", ".Ji.p"ti,t,i 
of the company's assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

rocedures maY deteriorate'

Opinion

ated in the Guidance Note'

For Singh Mundada & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN 122059-W

CA Balaii P. Singh

(Partner)

M. No. 104836

Date: 24th lrune,202

Place: Aurangabad.

BALAJI 

PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH

Digitally signed by BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  SINGH 

DN: c=IN, o=Personal, cn=BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH, 

serialNumber=e882bd4542440d30d5d25db3df3935

1fbae1726be8f6ca2a56d66c64fdec3466, 

postalCode=431001, 

2.5.4.20=11ed3900a8a03e082478b982c889703b529

e5cfae794910b47cd6054252fa32a, st=Maharashtra 

Date: 2021.06.24 12:01:30 +05'30'
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iiJ"p"ra'"., a"ditor's Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Annexure'B' To the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referredtoinparagraph2under.Reporton0therLegalandRegulatoryRcquirements'
section of our rePort of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order' 2016 ('The Order') issued by the

central government in ,".-iJoi iu[-t".,ion 11 of Seciion 143 of the Companies

e.i, iofl t'ft" Act') of Laxmi cotspin Lim ited ('The Company')

1. In respect of Company's flrxed assets: -

a) The Company has maintained proper records strowing full particulars' including

-' 
qr.nli r,iue ietails and situation of I roperty' Plant and Equipment ;

b) The Fixed Assets have been PhYsi

manner, designed to cover all the i

opinion, is reasonable havin

business. Pursuant to the

PhYsicallY verified bY the

biscrePancies between the bo

noticed.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company'

2. In resPect of Inventories: -

As explained to us, the inventories were

*anrg"r"n, at reasonable intervals and

physical verification'

6. ln respect of maintenance of

On the basis of records Produ

ohvsicallv verified during thc year by the

io materiat discrepancies wcrc noticed on

of lhe opinion lhar, Primo facie' rhe

ent of India under Scction 1aB(1) of

3. In Respect of Loans to parties Govered under section 189: -

The ComPanY has neither taken anY

advances in ihe nature loans to parti

section 189 of the comPanies Act' H

receipt of the principal and lnterest a

..."ti".Vlt+,Vment of over dues of such loans are taken does not arise'

4. In Respect of reporting on compliance with Section 185 and 186: '

rmation and explanations givcn to us' the

s of seclion 185 and 186 of the Act' 2013 in

estments and providing guarantees and

5. tn Respect of acceptance of Public Deposits: -

The Company has not accepted denoltl during the vear and does not have any

unclaimed deposits t' 
" 

iill rti"+'202.- andthereforL' the provisions of the clause

S (u1 of *,u order are not applicable to the company'

cost records Prescribed bY th
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lndependent Auditor's Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

the act have been maintained However' we are not required to and havc not carried

"ui 
,ri'a.,rif.a examination of such accour ts and records'

7. ln respect of Payment/ Non-payment of Statutory Dues: -

b) According to the information. and 
'*plll:^t',"#.i'Le;ii,ii;,li rYtl$ril:l-' 

arnorno'p'yable in respect of the above were tn

a period of more 
'n'.:[;;;;f*;tt't 

date on when thev becomc pavable'

c) According to the information and expla-nation given to us' there are no dues of

income tax, sales tax' service tax' duty of customi' duty of excise' value added tax

outstanding on account of any dispute'

L ln respect of Default in repayment to Banks/ Financial Institutions/

-' 
Cou"t*"nt Debenture holders: - 

en by

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations gtv

management, *t "t 
or"t"t'-"-Jpinion that.the ::'-11;'has 

not defaulted in repayment

of loans or borrowings to a financial institution' bank' governmcnl or dues to

debenture holders'

10. tn respectofFrauds noticed/ reported: -

d exPlanations given to us' no

ln our opinion r rn, ft.ua by the company has

fraud on the co , in" tnrn.irt slatements to be

been noticed o

materiallY mis-stated'

11. In respect of Managerial Remuneration: -

formed and the information and explanations

ti't tt*'nlt'iin t'"t uttn paicl or provided in

'tt 
*'na't"til]'it'" pto'itions of section 197

AcU

12. In resPect of Nidhi ComPanies: -

information and according to the

of the oPinion that the 99TPi:,1
ln our opinion, and to the best of our

frovidea bv the manage*,111'-Y" "i
:;;;;;;;".", in oui oPinion;

explanations
is not a Nidhi

apply to the comPany'

;;;;;i. of clause 3fxr, of the order do not
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13, In respect of Related Party Transactions: -

In our opinion and according to the informatign-1nd explanations given to us' the

company is in complian"c";'?h';t;;; i77 and 188 of thl Act' wherc applicable' for

all transactions *ith th;;;i;;;ip"iitt '^a 
thc details of related partv transactions

have been disclosed in if'e financiat statements as required by applicable accounting

standards.

14. tn respect of Private Placements/ Preferential Allotment of Shares/ Fully or

PartlY Convertible Debentures: -

Based uPon the audit Pr ,:1.T,1ti:;;;j,:1ffi:l:::
given by the manage iing tt. year under review.

of shares or tully or , j"r"r." not applicable to the

AccordinglY, the Provisio

Corprny"*a hence not commented upon'

15.In respect of Non-cash transactions involving Directors or Connected Persons: -

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations givcn to us' during

the year the compani 
-"-not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with its

directors or the pers}n :iln".t;'ilnt-Jit"tto"'' Accordingly' the provisions of

clause 3 (xv) of the 
";;' 

;;^;;i-a|ptit'ut" to the companv and hencc no comment

is called there upon'

16,In respect of registration of NBFC under Section 45 IA of the RBI Act' 1934: -

In our opinion, the company is not. requ ired^to, be reBistered under section 45 lA of

the Reserve Bank of i"ai' nt'' 1934 and accordingly'ihe provisions ol clause 3 (xvi)

of the Order ," not 
"piiituUle 

to the Company and hence not commentcd upon'

For Singh Mundada & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN 122059-w

CA Balaii P. Singh

(Partner)

M. No. 104836

Date: Z4th lune,2|Zl
Place: Aurangabad'

BALAJI 

PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH

Digitally signed by BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  SINGH 

DN: c=IN, o=Personal, cn=BALAJI PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH, 

serialNumber=e882bd4542440d30d5d25db3

df39351fbae1726be8f6ca2a56d66c64fdec34
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LaxrniCotsPin Limited

CIN No: 117120MH2005P1C155866

Audited Balance Sheet

As at 31st March, 2021

Shareholders' Fund

Share CaPital

Reserves and

Non-Current tiabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

term

Current [iabilities

Short-term borrowi

Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Short-term Provisions

ASSETS

Non-current assets

, Plant and

Tangible assets

assets under

L7,14,76,7O0

30,96,47,635

13,52,28,358

24,22,394

43,91,909

15,53,79,380

5,L5,01,227

8,O5,O7,219

17,51,000

91,23,O5,822

LT 27,23,69,220

1195,88,586

76,7OO

',87,324

27,94,14t

59,82,920

742

10

(2) Current assets

(a) lnventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash

Short-term loans and advances

(e) Other current assets

rview and Significant Accounting Policies L&2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

n terms of our report of even date

Singh Mundada & Associates

CA Balaji P. Singh

rtner)

. No.104835

No:P llO h836An nA H57'0

30,40,70,660

19,62,30,110

L,5trgL,575

7,46,46,980

3101,08,690

9L,23,O5,822

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

13

28,62,96,805

(Director)

DrN 00272612

t4
15

15

w
Sanjay Rathi

(Managing Director)

DrN 00182739

ln'*n

Date : 24th June, 2021

assets

L2

Accountants

:122059W

Rajesh

BALAJI 

PRITHVIR

AJ  SINGH
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l-axmiCotsPin Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss

For the perlod ended 31i March,2021

mater'lals consumed

tn

lncome

Profit/(Loss) ordinary Activitiesd

Items

costs

-in-process

Bgnmm+.rn@
- 46,0 ,t0,126 

- ?0'12'52'23}

@ 

-to;tz,sz,zro 

1,16,13,63,155

-3s,g6,57,2}4 
- 

soElE@ 86,s1,08,873

2,37,48,302 (s9,92,929) 1,77,55,373

--z,gt,lz,qts - g'62'63,ss1 - - -Wfl
- 1,s8,87,r46 1,55,92,399 .2'!2'"t'6t6- 5,77,1r,315 8,46,43,913 L4,21,63,289

@ @

31.25.356 _

finance cost 
12,29,4g,2621 6,78,00,913 4,8,52,651

14,21,78,2031 5,69,12,880

--- - tq2.46,Stll (42,46,313)

- 

.---- 142'46,3111 

-142,q63L31
@ 

-s,26,66,s67 

1,04,88,364

- 17,51,000 17,51,(X)O

-rq&18"659) 

-aqrcln 

lt,7:-'9471-- -- - (lz,st,ooo) (,i1,:19991

-E8ffisrt
l?,71,9471

@ 

-e"szJs.gss 

1'08,60,311

13,73,59,54p.1 4,82'L9'855

3,92,20,OL3

,t7,974

1,47,34,677

and Amortisation

@ncome,finance 12,50,73,6181 6,52'93'63t
Items

49,89,904

2,lo,2o,Lgl

ffi-r,tlro.rl tto,n oainary Activities after finance cost but

Expentional ltems l5-6)

Exceptional ltems

Excess Provision

of associatesr

Minority lnterest+

1,08,50,311

t'i<*t

6 Months Ended



t7

18

Paia up zuity share caPital

of

Reserves revaluation

Basic EPS

Basic EPS

17,!4,76,7OO !7,!4,76,700 t7,14,76,7@

26,14,27,78L 30,89,55,857 30,89,55,857

o.63

2.8t 0.53

L7,L4,76,7O0

105

(2.181 0.53

(2.18)4 0.63
Diluted

and Signifi cant Accounting Policies

notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

es:

The Above Audited Financial Result have been reviewed by the Audit committee and approved by the board of directors in their respective meetings

'il;.-;;Jl,.", roii
2 Figures are regrouped f rearrange, whenever consider necessary

- The figures of the half year ended 3tst March, 2021 are the balancing figures between audited figures for the year ended on 31st March' 2021 and

'rri,it"r"ir".ri"J""t'trt"uptothehalfyearendedofthecurrentfinancialyear(i'e'on30thSeptember'2020)
4 The Management ldentifies "Cotton" as the only business Segment'

terms of our rePort of even date

Singh Mundada &
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Accountants

:122059W

Balaji P. Singh
SanJay Rathi

(Managing Director)

DIN 00182739
No.104835

: 24th June,2021
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PRITHVIRAJ  

SINGH
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laxmi CotsPin timited

Audited Statement of Profit and Loss

For the period ended 31st March, 2021

from 'ations (Net)
1,15,13,63,155

55,32,538
lncome

18

Revenue L,16,69,95,794

o 
.-r 
materiats consumed

19 86,51,08,873

eFangeain inventories goods, -in-process
20 1,77,55,373 12,46,

stock-in-trade
2t 6,54,35,972

3,O,,l7'973
3,14,79'636

14,23,63'289

7,97,17,
Benefit ExPenses

Finance costs
22

23

24
expenses

1,15,22,6t,!16

Items and Tax
1,47,34,677

exrn+onolNARY IrEMS

on sale of Asset

Total Items

Before Tax
1,q,8qp93_

expense:

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

MAT credit Entitelment

4) Short/ Excess Provision
(3,71,9471

Profit for the Year
1,08,50,311

6T-race vatue of' 1o

1) Basic EPS (in ' 0.63
Diluted EPS 2.47

Overview and Significant Accounting Policies 1 & 2

notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

rtes:

The Above Audited Financial Result have been reviewed by the Audit committee and approved by the board of directors in their

1 
respective meetings held on 24th June 2021

2 Figures are regrouped / rearrange, whenever consider necessary

3 The Management ldentifies "Cotton" as the only business Segment'

n terms of our rePort of even date

For Singh Mundada & Associates
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Accountants

:122059W 4?& €{X.^
Balaii P. Singh

Saniay Rathi Raiesh Bansal

(Director)

DIN 00272512(Partner)
(Managing Director)

DIN 00182739
. No.104835

no: 0l I olr836 Af, Aft HF 5 7Lo

: 24th June, 2021

Place:

Period Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs.

17,51,(X)0

0.53
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LaxmiCotsPin Limited

Cash Flow Statement

For the period ended 31st March, 2021

Cash lnflod (Outflow) from Activities

Net Profit After Tax
1r08r50,311

For
t,L4,79,616

lnterest Paid

Provision for lncome Tax

Deferred Tax

irorition f* AratuiE 3qq!9eygln!!$rnsl!
Profit / (Loss) on 531s sf Asset

Drawback, lnterest and Received

Earlier Provision Written Back
6,L2,45,t97

Profit
7,21,05,508

for

lnventories

Trade Receivables 57
Other Current Assets

Snort-term loans and advances

Trade

Other Current Liabilities

term

lncome Tax Paid

15,83,96,795

B. Cash From lnvestment Activities

---g,sz,e48l

( Purcnase/ c!Pl!4E4194
1,70,38,U)O

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

!'43,85,552

C. Castr lnflow/(Outflow) From Activities

Decrease in Long Term
and Cash

lnterest Paid

Drawback, lnterest Received

biviaena ana-oividend tax Paid

Net Otn8e's ln Cash & Cash

-- 

- --P,lg,,2n-
Cash & Cash

1Eq1q4e5
1.s1.91.575

-
terms of our rePort of even date

Slngh Mundada & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

-Q-txr
Balaji P. Singh

Sanjay Rathi

(Managing Director)

DIN 00182739

Rajesh Bansal

(Director)

DtN fi)272612
No.104836

r,ro: !ll0h836A
: 24th June, 2021

: Aurangabad

F572D

As At

31st March, 2021

Rs.

:122059W

As At

31st March, 2020

Rs.
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AJ  SINGH
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

10/- each
t7

(a)Reconclliatlonofthenumberofsharesoutstandingatthebeginnlngandattheendotthereportlntperlod:

t:7!,47-.67,9-

ii, H:t'#:ilx*t::"1;g:i:leriity shares havins par varue of ' 10 per share. Each hotder of equitv share is entitled to one vote per share'

.... rntheeventoffiquidationofthecompany,thehordersofequityshareswilbeentitredtoreceiveassetsofthecompany'ThedistributionwillbeinproPortiontothe
ttt' 

nrrb", of 
"qriry 

shares held bY the shareholders'

c) A8gregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five Years immediatelY Preceding

the rePorting date:

out of above equity shares, the company had alotted 94,67,515 equity shares as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalisation of prof]ts transferred from securities

il il;;, ;;;r..1. in. 
'.t",".n 

passed at the Board Meetin8 held dated on 2sth March' 2010'

dl Detalls of shareholdeB holdlnt more than 5% shares ln the Company :

33,92,500 L9.78%

22,85,450 L3..33%

@j{4-- tl8%
22.85.450 13.33%--nsis--gg.2Z.OA.q)v

- -;i.s63-t3.t3%
n@--,E@- zo.ss,gEo rz.osx

Puranmal

JAINA

- As;t As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

March, 3lst March, 2020



Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

Subsidies
5,O2,94,8A4

5,02'94'844
last financial statements

Balance

Securities Premium Reserve

As per last financial Statements

Add: the
5,55,29,500

Balance

in Statenrent of Profit and Loss
L9?e,62980 753

As last financial statements

Add:

Profil

Lessl

for the year
1,08,60,311

the vear (Reversal of
are' 0.50, Previous

' n (.n\*

zo,3E'23'29t
flet surptrs in the statement of Profit and Loss

30,96,47,63s

* The company declares dividend in lndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subiect to the approval of the

Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting'

Long Term

Secured

Term Loans from Banks
8,22,40,000I

SVS CooPerative Bank Ltd
7r',y'.,26rOEO

12,59,52,?il1
lJ--__--ss:currentma1941199ot1q1!9941

Term Loans from Banks
t3,47,13,7L6

5,14,ilz

Vehlcle Loans from Banks
5,L4,il2

Term
13.52.28,358

Unsecured Long Term

lnter Corporate

Unsecured "b"

arr + 
rrbrr 13.52.28,358

Term Loan and Vehicle from the Bank

..- ftt. company has received working capital Term Lo

U extention of second ranking charge over existing pr

... i"r. Loan is secured bY waY of f an

ttl 
.nd Future) of the comPanY and

iii) Vehicle Loan is secured by hypot

-6TB>

Other Loans from Banks

cost of loans to be given to tne ene

As at

31st March,2021

As at

31st March,2021

Rs.



-axmicotspin 

t-imited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

Provision for benefits

Gratuity
43,91,909

43,9t,9o9 920

Total Term Provisions

a) Secured Short Term Borrowings

Cash Credit flom various Bank

a. HDFC Ba"k Casllgs!4 499994 752

,942

,778

U. SvC sank Cash credit Account

7

15,53,79,380 37

Secured ShP4:glt

Cash Credit From Banks

Secured by hypothecation by way of first charge over ail current assets namely stock of raw materials, semi finished and finished goods'

stores and spares not related to plant and machinery and book debts and also personally guaranteed by the corporate' directors' The

cash credit is repayable on demand'

Other Loan from Banks :^.,^^+^,i6c nf r.rr marprials i.e.. Cotton Bales.

;,*?"tl#"tJ:[::#:, by hypothecation by way of First charge over inventories of raw materials i,e., cotton Bales'

8 Trade

- 

s,!5,o1.,227
Trade

5,15,ot,227 75

Total Trade
' 

^.-- -tl --l r r^Ii,,m Enl

company has so far not received information from vendors:::.'-T:,tl:H:1t"::-t""j^ti:,H:?;ff[ilXH.'':);I:'J,ffii
n:,"r,t;JJ:ilt^:r'."""J}"sure retating to amounts unpaid as at the year-end together with interest paid / pavable under

this Act have not been given'

As at

31st March,2021

Rs.



Cotspin

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2021

2,29,4O,78O2,59,52,3il
Current

e-urrent matur'rt'res of Long Term Debts

Current maturities of Vq!!q!9

Statutory Dues*

Rdvance from customer and others

27,63,725

4,57,06,825

43,63,877

*Statutory dues include contribution made for provident Fund, Local Tax,Professional Tax and Leave enchasement

+* outstanding liabilities for expenses include outstanding liability made for Bonus,Electricity charges,Audit Fees' other tax' lnterest'

Salary,Wages unpaid for the current year'

term

Other Payables

liabilities for

ftOfC Aant Credit Card

foUt Ottrer Current Liabilities

Other Provisions

irovision for taxation- lncome Tax

Dividend PaYable

Dividend Distribution Tax

Total Short Term Provisions

@4

17,51,(X)0

17,51,(X)0



LaxmiCotsPin Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

11 Fixed Assets - 33'!qp99-rqgc NE- 3ra3r05

"29,594

t7

ffi :ffi _"ffi _= _ffi 
--ffi -ffi __= _ffi _ _-_ * 28,091

]-5,373

49,41,570

#-:iirr*- 4'1s'.4-,,_--!4,@--!fiEfiGi r'rq'g'e$ -e--'--ffit --6-"o.'1t --ffi
- - I 1'16'83586

wlP

- 1,95,88,586

ffi-6ffi- 

--iFffi- - - - 
- 

-i,5^8s^s86

E@-m

As at

31't March,2020
Rs,

As at

31st March, 2021

Rs.



t^raxmi CotsPin LimitedLaxmiCotsPin Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

L2 lnventories

(At cost or Net Value whichever is

Raw Materials
23,99,11,592

2,28,42,4O9

1,97,69'907

2,L5,46,757.

Work-in-Process 79,2
Goods ,985

Stores & SPares

Total lnventories
30,40,70,660

13

Unsecured

Six Months
28,39,618 L23

Considered Good

Others
19,t3,9O,492

Considered Good

Total Trade Receivable
19,62,30,110

7,35,898 704
Cash on hand

Salaltces wittt Scheduled Banks
2,65,602

- ln Current Account
L,41,77'4lo

t2,ils
,430

- ln Term DePosits Account
L2,67O

Salances with Non-Scheduled Banks

Total Cash & Cash Equtvalents
1,51,91,575

15 Term Loans &
1,74,30,805

t2,22,3O1

46,993

5,O7,09,528

52,37,353

93,94,742

toans & Advances to Others

Deposit

Otlrer Loans and Advances
31,

- Advance Tax, TDS & TCS

Advance to CCI Cotton ion of lndia

Total Short Term Loans & Advances
7,46,46,980

Current
99,813

37 910

,39,L57

15

+ 

-other 

rece'rvable-s includes reaivable from IPS subsidy

L2,L96

I nte-rest Recei va b I e (TU FS)

Total Other Current Assets



Laxmi CotsPin Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

ilz nevenue rrom oPerations

Sale of Products
L,L',9O,56,817 1,5t,33.,92,454

Finished Goods 49,

Sale of Services
1,15,13,53,155--

Particulars Of Sales

Sales
2L,28,54,7L8

i) Sab of Cooas (CottoU gales and Yarn

Domestic Sales
94,62,02,119

i) Sale o1999qs.
23,06,319 49,6LO

cotton waste, wash oil, oil cake, etc.

Other revenue

from
1.16.13,63,156

18 Other lncome 49,05,853
Drawback & lncentives

=_-b) 
other operating income

a) Forex Gain 9-L9ss - -- 13

-- b) lnterest on FDR and RD

TotalOther lncome

Total

Purcfrases of Raw material 707

Add: Freight E:

86,51,08,873
roEr cost ot rvrael4coqsqmed

54

,>-

rl

I

I

55,32,538

1.16.69,95.794----

-- --'-----.---123,99,LL,5921

Period Ended

31st March,2020

Rs.

Period Ended

31st March, 2020

Rs.

Period Ended

31st March, 2020

Rs.



[-axm'r cotspn Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

i-niruentoriesolllnqhql
and stock-in-trade

Stock
3,79,25,337

2,24,42,353

6.03,67,690

Finished Goods

Work in Process

Stock 79

Finished Goods
2,28,42,4O9

4,26,12,3t6

- L-77.55.373

Work in Process

Net ln

Benefit
5'6L,54,4O3

34,49,225Salaries and 4L'

37'

3l
Directors remmuneration 26,85,434

& other fundsContribution to
31,45,910

e,

T

Staff Welfare

6,54,35,972

O&,

t,97,69,9O7

Period Ended

31st March,2020

Rs.

Period Ended

31st March,2020

Rs.



Iilxm'r cotspin timited

Notes to the Flnancial Statements as at 31st March' 2021

Cost

a) Bank Charges 82,72,045

lnterest ExPenses t25
i) lnterest on Term Loan

lnterest on ing CaPital Loan

tnterest on Pledge Loan

iv) lnterest from customers

Total Finance Cost

lnterest are net of lnterell!-lncome

23 & Expenses
3,14r79'636 3,

& Amortization
3,L4,79,636

Total

Other Expenses

ilsumpt'ron of slgres and slares and P Material
7,89,32,896

Ut Cor*-Ption of Power and Fuel L7

Repair & Maintenance 2!,46,w
d) lnsurance

e) Office ExPe

19,32,835

7.,

Audit Fees

and SubscriPtion

Rent, Rates g Ta.gq 7,il,827

i) Comrnqnrelg$Ipgmes,
&

and

E

Total of other

2,97,96,?29

5,41,6E,015

Period Ended

3lst March, 2020

Rs.



Laxmi CotsPin limited

Notes to the financial statement as at and for the period ended 31't March ,2O2L

1) Overview:

i) Laxmi cotspin Limited (hereinafter referred as an "LCL") was originally incorporatef,under the

Companies Act, 1956, as private limited company. ln the year 2010, the management decided

to go for expansion ind the company was converted into a public Limited company and

consequently the name of the company was changed to Laxmi Cotspin Limited pursuant to

fresh certificate of incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies Mumbai, Maharashtra' LCL

has spinning unit of 16,800 spindles and 48 DR Ginning & Pressing unit at Samangaon, Dist'

Jalna (Maharashtra).

2l significant Accountins Policies and Notes to Accounts:

i) 
he historical cost convention, on going concern

basis and in terms of the Accounting Standar s notified by Companies (Accounting Standard)

Rules, 2006 in compliance with section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 {erstwhile section

211(3C) of the companies Act, 1956). The company follows the mercantile Eystem of

accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis to the extent measurable

and where there is certainty of ultimate realization in respect of income. Accounting policies

not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with the generally

acceptedaccountingprinciplesinlndia.Theaccountingpolicieshavebeenconsistently
applied by the Group and are consistent with those used in previous year.

conformity with generally accepted accounting

imates and assumptions that affect the reported

re of contingent liabilities and commitments at

the end of the reporting period and results of operations during the reporting period'

Although these estimates are based upon the management's best knowledge of current

events and actions, actual results could diffr r from these estimates' Difference between the

actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/

materialized.

iii) Valuation of lnventories:

a)Rawmaterialsandstoresandsparesarevaluedatlowerofcost,computedonnet
rearizabre varue. cost incrudes the purchase price as weil as incidentar expenses. cotton

Wasteisvaluedatestimatedrealizablevalue.However,incaseofrawmaterials,stores
J:i:ilJ;::; 

"r 
use in the production of finished good are not written down below

cost if the finished products are expected to be sold at or above cost' 7/CpfX
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Work-in-process is valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value and finished

goods are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value. Cost for this

purpor" includes direct cost and appropriate administrative and other overheads'

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost included cost of

materials, conversion cost and related overheads paid or payable on such goods'

iy) Cash and Cash Equivalents (For purpose of Cash Flow Statement):

cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the Accounting

standard (AS 3) issued bY the lCAl'

v) Fixed Assets - DePreciation:

a) Tangible Assets:

Tangible Rssets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses' if

any. Costs include costs of acquisitions or constructions, including incidental expenses

thereto .no oii"T.ttributabre costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its

intended use and are net of available duty/tax credits.

b) CaPital work'in-Progress:

Expenditure-r"l.t"d to and incurred on implementation of new/ expansion-cum-

modernization projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is

allocatedtotherespectivetangibleassetoncompletionofitsconstruction/erection.

c) DePreciation:

Depreciationonfixedassetsisprovidedunderstraight-linemethodbasedonthe
estimated useful life of the Assets as follows and useful life specified in schedule lt to the

CompaniesAct,2013anddepreciationontheassetsacquired/soldduringtheyearis
provided on pro-rata basis from/to the month of addition/deduction'

Asset Class
Estimated Useful

30 Years

30 Years

8 Years

3 Years

10 Years

8 Years

10 Years

5 Years

b)

c)

FactorY Building

Building (Other than factory Building) Other than RCC

frame structure

Plant and Machinery (Continuous process plant for

which no special rate has been prescribed

Computer and Data Processing Units

Electrical lnstallations

Vehicles-Motorbuses,Motorlorries,Motorcarsand
Motor taxies other than those used in a

business of running on them hire

Furniture and fittings



vi) Revenue Recognition:

a) Sales are exclusive of indirect taxes and net off trade discount, returns and rate difference'

Other income is accounted on accrual basis whereas dividend is accounted as and when

right to receive arises.

b) lnterest lncome is recognized on time proportion basis.

.i Commodities hedging ind F/O transaction gain or loss are recorded on the date of their

settlement in respect of the settled contracts and the gain or loss determined on day to day

basis.

d) Duty drawback incagl against export sale is recorded on receipt basis

e) Other income is accounted on accrual basis

vii) Foreign Currencv Transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date of

the transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the year-

end exchange rates and resultant gains / losses are recognized in the statement of profit &

loss for the year, except to the extent that they relate to new projects till the date of

capitalization which are carried to capital work-in progress and those relating to fixed assets

whichareadjustedtothecarryingcostoftherespectiveassets.

viii) Derivative lnstrument and Hedse Accounting:

The company-ur", Commodity forward Contract with Commodity Exchanges to hedge its

risks on account of price fluctuation in commodity dealt' The company designates these

Hedging lnstruments as "lnstruments Available for sale" applying the recognition and

measurementprinciplessetoutintheAccountingStandard30,,Financialslnstruments:
Recognition and Measurement" (AS 30)'

The use of hedging instrument is governed by the principals set by companies Board of

Directors, and such principals are consistent with the company's Risk management

strategy.Hedginginstrumentsareinitiallymeasuredatfairvalueandarepremeasuredat
subsequent reporting dates. changes in the fair value of these derivatives that are

designated and effective as hedges ol "lnstruments Available for Sale" and are recognized'

t*)r) 
rnterest subsidy received erm Loan taken under Technology up Gradation

Fund schem. irurs) subsidy are reduced from the term loan interest being a revenue

nature. TUFS subsidy on lnterest pertaining to pre-operative period is attributable to the

cost of acquisition/installation oi fixed assets till the commencement of commercial

Production is caPitalized'

b) Export dutV drawbg[is accounted on the accrual basis'

x) EmPlovee Benefits:

Expenses&liabilitiesinrespectofemployeebenefitsarerecorded
Accounting Standard (AS)-L5 -'Employee Benefits"

in accordance with

-Ps
a) Short term emPlovees' benefits:

X
4

(o
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Company has recognized all such benefits like salary,

period in which the employees renders related

undiscounted basis.

wages on accrual basisi.e. in the

services and at actual cost i.e.

b)

state governed provident fund, insurance and labour elfare schemes are defined

contribution plan of company. The company recognizes all such benefits on accrual basis

i.e. charge to revenue in the period in which the employee's renders related services and

at amount of actualfixed contribution'

c) Retirement Benefits:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident Fund which are defined contribution plans

arechargedtotheProfit&LossAccountoftheyearwhenthecontributionstothe
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution

paYable to the resPective funds'

d) Gratuitv: +
It is provided as and when due. During the year, the company has made the appropriate 

,

provision has required by the statute'

e) Leave Encashment:

It is provided-as and when due. During the year, the company has made the appropriate

provision has required by the statute'

xi) Borrowing Cost:

ln Accordance with As 16 
,Borrowing cost" borrowing costs net of Technology up Gradation

Finance scheme (TUFS) related to ] quatifying asset is worked out on the basis of actual

utirization of funds out of project specifi i toinr and/or other borrowings to the extent

identifiabre with the quafifying asset and is capitarized with the cost of quarifying asset'

otherborrowingcostsnetofTUFsincurredduringtheperiodarechargedtostatementof
profit and loss'

xii) Sesment Accounting:*

ThecompanyisengagedmainlyinCottonproductsconsistingofvarioustypesofcotton
yarn,Cottonbales,andCottonseeds,cottonoilandoilcakes'Thecompanyoperatesinone

geographical segment viz. lndia, therefore no geographical segments is reported in

accordance with AS 17-'segment Reporting"

,,..),)HffiareaccountedforinacordancewithAccountingStandard(AS)22on

,,Accounting for Taxes on lncome". Tax Expenses comprise of current Tax and Deferred

Tax.

J:=--
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b)

d)

current Tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in lndia' The lncome Tax

is determined at amount expected to pay for recoverable from the authorities in

accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act' 1961'

Deferred Tax Expense and Benefit is recognized on timing difference being the difference

between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods' Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively

enacted bY the Balance Sheet date'

The company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax riabirities if it has a legally

enforceable right and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing

taxation laws' -

xiv)Earnings Per Share:

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (Loss) after tax (rncluding the post

tax effect of extra ordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year. Basic and Diluted EPS are same because the company has not

issued any of the shares having a dirutive effect on the originar sharehorders. Refer Notes on

occounts 2.2 (Vl) to the finonciol stotements'

Note 2.2 Notes on Accounts

to reverse the penal interest of Rs' 57

income will be accounted for on receipt basis'

against the electricitY

of Agriculture Produce

i
I

ii) ContinsentLiabilitv:

a) Guarantees by banks on behalf of the company:

- The company ias gi'en Bank Guarantee in favor of MSEB

consumPtion is Rs' 91'87 Lakhs'

- The company has given Ba rk Guarantee in favor of Director

Marketing Committee State Pune Rs' 3 Lakhs'

-ThecompanyhasgivenBankGuaranteeinfavourofDy.CommissionerofCustoms

against lmported Spare Clearance of Rs' 5'04 Lacs'

- The company has given Bank guarantee tn favour of DGFT for export obligation is Rs'

9.65 Lacs'

b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

- ln respect of civil suits against the company:

c)



- on account of cancellation of forward contract for Supply of cotton bales, the Cotton

Association of lndia (CAl) has given decision against Company and directed to pay

compensation of Rs. 34,27,25L/- to the aggrieved party. Against the said order, the

company hjg[iled appealwith civil court'

- ln respect of lncome Tax appeals filed :

- The lncome Tax Department had made an addition of Rs. L,46,7401- on account of

Duty drawback against which company has filed an appeal before Commissioner of

lncomeTaxAppeals,Aurangabadanddecisionisawaited.

iii) sundry creditors, sundry debtors and advance are subject to confirmation' Further in the

opinion of the management the current assets, loans and advances have the value for

realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which it's

stated in the accounts.

iv) The company is in the process of compiling the information about the status of their

suppliers or creditors those falls under imall-scale industrial undertaking as defined The

Micro small and Medium Enterprises Developments Act 2006 (MSMED Act)' Therefore' no

information is being provided in current year '

v) Payments to auditors:

vi) The Deferred tax liability comprises of following:

Deferred Tax LiabilitY

i

iratutorvAudit Fees i -'-' 

- 

-l

I -"*.- - - - - 1,20,000 1 r,zu,uuu1
Statutory Audit Fees I - ?5^5OO 75'5OO I

i Tax Auditi l<r^'.uLrrr 
1'95'5oo Ii t''lto' i -'- -' 

'

78,47,336 75,O3,O4O

, Statutory Audit Fees

fon .i.orni 6f fi
,5,03,040

i rotat 1a1
-""--"-- -..'--_*
i Deferred Tax Assets

i On Account of Disallowances

lii,iitsa2l (47,08,6e9)

i rotat (b)
24,22,394 27,94,34tl-i Net Deferred Tax LiabilitY
27,94,34L 64,25,218

i L"t;t - Provision up to previous year

D"f.r*d T.- (Liability) /Assets (Net) for the year ii,zr"g+rl (3q30f877) 
i

vii) Earnings per shareit Ygtk:9"5:::1d::
Earnings Per Share

\D=>-'
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I

l.

i;"iii Aft;;i; aB;il;l ivaiiaure for Equity shareholders)

: No. of shares outstanding I i,tt,.iii:,iio

We''gh6a Average number of equitY shares used as L,7L,47,670 L,7L,47,670

denominator for calculating of EPS (No)
(0.s1)

i B;;i; .na oirri"J irininit pei share of face value of Rs 10

each (')

t-Cash Earnings Per share (')

viii) As per accounting standard 18' issued

(lCAl), the disclosure of transactions

standard are given below:

by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountanis of lndia

with related parties as defined in the accounting

:-- i
Sr. Irl

iNo.l
i-l
i1

i2

13-
i4

N"me"f th" *i;iilF",tt , Relation/KeY Personnel

Mr. SanjaY Rathi

[vit*,iie"rvpack Private Li mited
i On. of the Directol's
I

i company
I

ntramp iotutions Private Limited

rc"r*ir"nr"Jred lspat Private Limited

a)Disclosureinrespectofmaterialtransactionswithrelatedpartiesduringtheyear:

1,08r60r311 (85,82,048)

1,7L,47,57O

Key Managerial Person

(Director of Laxmi CotsPin)



ix) previous year Figures regrouped/rearranged/reclassified where ever necessary to confirm

to current year grouping & classifications'

tn terms of our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

For M/s. Singh Mundeda & Associates

Chartered Accou

FRN 1220s9-w

€-r>n
CA Bataii P. Singh'

anaging Director)

Raiesh Bansal

(Director)

DrN 00272612
(Partner)

M.No. 104836

Dated: 24th lune,ZO21,

Place: Aurangabad.
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